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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 
The Members of 
Prabha Energy Limited (Previously known as Prabha Energy Private Limited) 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Prabha Energy Limited, its 
subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as the "Group'), which 
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the consolidated statement of Profit 
and Loss (including the statement of other comprehensive income), consolidated statement of cHanges 
in equity and consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other 
explanatory information(herein after referred as "the consolidated financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and 
based on consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial statement of subsidiary, these 
consolidated financial statements: 

a. Include the annual financial statement of: 
" Deep Natural Resources Limited 
" Deep Energy LLC, USA 

b. give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) uIes, 
2015 as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025, and its consolidated loss 
including total comprehensive expense, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and its 
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended on that date. 

8asis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Si atements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company of the Group in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by 
us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 rhese 
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a vvhole, 
rming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 
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We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our 

report. 

KEY AUDIT MATTER Our audit procedures amongst others included the 

____________________________________________ following: 

Merger of Deep Energy Resources Limited as " Evaluated the design and tested the operating 

well as Savla Oil And Gas Private Limited (as effectiveness of the controls over the accounting 

described in Note 41 of the restated audited for business combination. 

standalone financial statements). 
" Traced the previous years restated financial 

On September 11, 2024 the Company's information of the Company to carve out audited 

Management completed the Merger of Deep financial information of Prabha Energy Limited. 

Energy Resources Limited as well as Savla Oil 
" Read the approval obtained from National And Gas Private Limited and its merger into 
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). Prabha Energy Limited. As disclosed in Note 41 

of the restated audited standalone financial " Tested supporting workings and evidence relating 
statements, the merger is accounted for as a to the accounting as per the terms of the scheme of 
business combination under common control. arrangement. 

The merger has a significant impact on the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 

Company including revenue, profit, tax, 

reserves and comparative numbers. 

We focused on this area considering that this 

was a significant event during the year. 

" Evaluated the disclosures in the standalone nd AS 

financial statements. 

" Evaluated Ind AS Transition of financial 

Statements for Savla oil and Gas Private Limited. 

" Verified and tested the re-grouping of ledgers of 

Group Companies to align their ledgers with that of 

Prabha Energy Limited. This process ensures 

consistency and accuracy in our financial reporting 

moving forward. 

Information other than Consolidated Financial Statements & Auditors Report thereon 
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other 
Information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's 
Report, Corporate Governance report and Management Discussion and Analysis (but does not include 
the standalone financial statements, consolidated financial statements and our auditor's reports 
thereon). 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the 
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that 
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

-hi 
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements 
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other 

comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement cash 

flows of the group in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The 

respective Board of Directors of the company(ies) included in the Group are responsible maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of 

the group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 

purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding 

company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 

company(ies) included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 

or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the company(ies) included in the group are also responsible for 

overseeing the Company's financial reporting process of the group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements: - 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 

resnonsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
,aluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting 

and related disclosures made by the management. 
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iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the group to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

vi. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 

business activities within the Group to express an opinion on consolidate financial statement. We are 

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such 

entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the 

other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, 

such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried 

out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding company and such other entities 

included in the consolidated financial statement of which we are the independent auditor regarding, among 

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation 

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Other Matter 

We did not audit financial statement of 1 foreign subsidiary i.e., Deep Energy LLC, USA included in the 

financial statements, whose financial statements reflects total assets of Nil as at March 31, 

evenue of Nil, total net loss Nil, are considered in the consolidated financial statements. 
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These financial statements have been reviewed by management. Our opinion on the consolidated 

financial statements is not modified in respect of above matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of 

the auditors on the Standalone I Consolidated Financial Statements / financial information of the 

subsidiaries, referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief are necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from the examination of those books; 

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of 

other comprehensive expense and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, consolidated Statement of 

changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding company as on 

31st March, 2025 taken on record by the board of directors of the Holding company and the reports of 

the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, none of the directors of the 

Group companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting, with reference to 

Consolidated Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

report in "Annexure A"; 

(g) With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 

of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us and based on the auditor's reports of subsidiary companies, the 

remuneration paid/provided by the Holding company and such subsidiary companies to their respective 

directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 

Companies Act, 2013; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us and based on the auditor's reports of subsidiary companies: 

i. The consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated 

financial position of the Group - Refer Note 34 of consolidated financial statements. 

H. Provision has been made in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required under the applicable 

law or Indian accounting standards, for material fojesëableJosses, if any, on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts // 
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I!? 

vi The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has feature 

of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all 

relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, there are no instances of audit trail being 

tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail of prior year(s) has been preserved by the Company as 

er the statutory requirements for record retention to the extent it was enabled and recorded in 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are 
companies incorporated in India. 

iv. 
(a) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 

incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have 
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in consolidated financial statements, no funds have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other 
person or entity, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have 
represented to us and the other auditors of such subsidiaries respectively that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, as disclosed consolidated financial statements, no funds (which are material 
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the respective Holding Company or 
any of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or 
any of such subsidiaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries;. 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances performed by us and those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries which are 
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, 
nothing has come to our or other auditor's notice that has caused us or the other auditors to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

(a) The company had not proposed any final dividend in the previous year, which was declared and 

paid by the Company during the year. 

(b) The Company has not declared and paid any interim dividend during the year and until the 

date of this report. 

(c) The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed any final dividend for the year. 

respective years. 
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2. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of 

the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued 

by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, as 

provided to us by the Management of the Holding company, if any, we report that in respect of those 

companies where audits have been completed under Section 143 of the Act, there are no qualifications or 

adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the CARO reports of the said companies included in the 

consolidated financial statements. 

Date: May 13, 2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN 1057 W 

rag M. Shah 
Partner 

Membership No. 045706 

UDIN:25045706BMJA1Q7748 
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013("the Act") 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prabha Energy Limited ("the 

Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of 

the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Opinion 
In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 

consideration of the reports of the auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding 

company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material 

respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and 

such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating 

effectively as at 31st March, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to 

Consolidated Financial Statements established by the respective companies considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, are responsible for 

establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements criteria established by the 

respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its 

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 

Financial Statements of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed 

under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with 

reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining 

an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

- auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated 

Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

and The audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the subsidiary companies, in terms of their reports 

NC.) 
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referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 

of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of 

the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Other Matters 
Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in so far as it relates to 1 

subsidiary company, which is company incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of 

the auditors of such company incorporated in India. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above 

matters. 

Date: May 13, 2025 
Place: Ahmedabacl 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co. 

Membership No.045706 
UDIN:25045706BMJAlQ7748 



Prabha Energy Limited Previously known as Prabha Energy Private Limited) 
ON 1401026J2009P1C057716 
Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March2025 

Asat Asat 
Particulars Notes 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

I. Assets 
1) Non Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 4 51719 408.05 
)b) Capital work- in'progress 4(d) 25307.78 21,025.35 
)r) Intangible Assets 4 31,87324 31,862.70 
Cd) Finan cial Atsett 

(I) lnvettrnenss 5 - 52.85 
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 20 78.62 - 

(f) Other Non Current Attets 6 140.98 270.69 
Total Non Current Assets 57,917.81 53,619.64 

(2) Current Assets 
(a) Inventorita 7 3,541.21 2,11800 
)b) Financial Assets 

(I) Trade receivables 8 69.39 3024 
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 22.58 1318 
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 10 553.19 523.00 
(iv) Loans 11 0.10 0.10 
)v) Others 12 1,405.99 3,632.47 

)c) Current Tax Assets (net) 13 9.01 18.05 

(d) Other Current Assets 14 113.32 281.48 
Total Current Assets 5,714.79 6,616,52 
Total Assets 63,632.60 60,236.16 

II. Equity and Liabilities 
Equity 

)a) Equity Share Capital 15 1369.06 1,369.06 
)b) Other Equity 16 42,433.67 43,056.53 
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 43,802.73 44,425.59 
)c) Non Controlling Interest 62.71 

Total Equity 43,865.44 44,425.59 

Liabilities 
(1) Non Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(I) Borrowings 17 11,855.96 7,527.60 

)b) Other Non current Liabilities 18 0.64 124.34 
)c) Provision 19 833.82 231.74 
)d) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 20 42.15 36.28 

Total Non Current Liabilities 12,73357 7,919.96 
(2) Current Liabilities 

(a) Fin ancial Liabilities 
)i) Borrowings 21 754.20 388.77 
)H) Trade Payables 22 

16.45 33.54 
(a) Total outstanding due of Micro and Small Enterprises 

)b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and 5,291.62 6,852.87 
Small tnterpriaes 

iii) Others 23 841.10 426.57 
)b) Other Current Liabilities 24 114.20 18876 
)c) Provisions 25 0.13 
)d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 5.89 
Total Current Liabilities 7,033.59 7,890.61 
Total Liabilities 19,767.16 15,810.57 
Total Equity and Liabilities 63,632.60 60,236.16 

1-49 
Material Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

?stration No. 105715W 

Chirag M. Sha 
Partner 
Membership No. F-045706 

Place Ahmedabad 
oate 13th May2025 

For and on behalf of the Board 

iemsingh - 

Chairman & Director 
DIN :03231054 

Vishal Palkhiwala 
oirector & CFO 
DIN :09695011 

Shall Savia 
Managing Director 
DIN : 08763064 

tgaa lIe 
Company Secretary 
Membership No :A69933 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13th May,2025 



Prabha Energy Limited (Previously known as Prabha Energy Private Limited) 
CIN 1401026J2009PLC057716 
Audited Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Particulars Notes 
Year Ended 31st 

March 2025 
Year Ended 31st 

March 2024 

I. Revenue from Operations 27 394.67 278.51 
II. Other Income 28 44.35 45.51 
Ill. Total Income (I + II) 439.02 324.02 

IV. Expenses 
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 29 205.04 123.40 
)b) Employee Benefits Expenses 30 185.39 177.87 
(c( Finance Cost 31 15.05 34.30 
(d) Depreciation & Amortization txpenses 4 46.23 38.50 
)e) Other Expenses 32 190.23 75.25 
Total Expenses 641.95 449.33 

V. (Loss) / Profit Before Tax (IIl- IV) (202.93) (125.31) 
VI. Tax Expenses: 

(a) Current Tax 5.89 1.34 
(b) Tax relating to Earlier Years 3.48 3.80 
(c( Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 20 (72.75) . (35.80) 
Net Tax Expenses/(lncome} (63.38) (30.66) 

VII. (Loss) / Profit for The Year (V-Vl) (139.55) (94.65) 

(Lots) / Profit for The Year attributable to: 
a. Owner's ofthe Company (144.54) (94.65) 

h. Non- Controlling Interest 4.99 
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income I (Expenses) (OCI) 

(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - - 

)u) Income Tas relating to above . . - 

(b( Items tbst will be reclassified to profit or loss - 

Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) for the Year - - 

IX. Total Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) for The Year (VIl+VIII) (139.55) (94.65) 

Total Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) for The Year attributable to 
a. Owner's of the Company (144.54) 

b. Non-Controlling Interest 4.99 
X. Earnings Per Equity Share 

(1) Basic (Re.) 33 (0.11) (0.07) 

(2) Diluted (Ba.) (0.11) (0.07) 

Nominal Value per Share (Rs.) 1.00 1.00 
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As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
ReJi*ration No. 105775W 

aw ney 

Chairman & Oirector 
OIN :03231054 a, iv a 
Director & CEO 
DIN 09695011 

Risavia°c 
Managing oirector 
DIN :08763054 

No. F-045706 

Place : Ahmedabad 
oate :13th May,2025 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Oate : 13th May,2025 

aAgaalla 
Company Secretary 
Membership No :A69933 



Prabha Energy Limited (Previously known as Prabha Energy Private Limited) 
CIN L40102GJ2009P1C057716 

Audited Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year ended 31st March, 2025 

_______________ (Rs. in Lakhs) ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

- I Particu ar 
Asat Asat 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

_____________ _____________ (A) CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Profit! (Loss) Before Tax (20293) (125.31) 

Adjustments for 

Depreciation and amortization 46.23 38.50 

Interest and finance charges 15.06 34.30 

Interest Income (42.20) (28.35) 

Miscellaneous amount written back - 10.80 

Interest on Refund received from Income Tax (0.13) (2.12) 

(Gain)/Loss on investments sold! discarded )net) - (2.74) 

Operating (Loss)! Profit before Working Capital Changes (183.97) (74.92) 

Adjustments for changes in working capital 

)Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, Loans & Advances and Other Assets 2498,70 2,930.91 

(lncrease)/decrease in inventories 1,423.21) (1,532.49) 

Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payables, Other Liabilities & Provisions 1,494.62) (5,655.10) 

Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations (603.10) (4,331.60) 

Income Tax Refund/)Paid) (6.29) (41.46) 

Net Cashflow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (609.39) (4,373.06) 

(B) CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(Purchase)! Disposal of fixed assets & CWIP (4,448.34) (2,490.13) 

Earmarked deposits / balances with bank (Placed)! Realized (30.19) (40.19) 

Interest Received 37.74 35,71 

(Purchase)! Sale of Investment 52.85 (12.59) 

Net Cashflow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) (4,387.94) (2,507.20) 

(C) CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds/(Repayment) from Borrowings 5,442.50 6,834.73 

Finance Cost (15.06) (35.06) 

Share Issue Expense (21.61) 

Dividend on Equity Shares paid (399.10) - 

Net Cashf low from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) 5,006.73 6,799.67 

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 9.40 80.59) 

Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 13.18 93.77 

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 22.58 13.18 

_______________ (Rs. in Lakhs) ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mat Mat 
Particular 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

A) Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash on hand 0.65 0.45 

Balances with Banks - 

In Current Accounts/Cash Credit Accounts 21.93 12.72 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 22.58 13.18 

The above cash flow statement has been prepared as per the!! Indirect method" set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (md AS)- 7 

Statement of Cash flow. 

The previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 

Ri775W 

ta 

rtho 

H 15 1 MembCNoF4S?OS 

ii Vishal Palkhiwala Nikita Agarwalla 
- -) ;', Director & CFO Company Secretary 

.:T DIN:09595011 Membership No ;A59933 

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad 

Date :13th May,2025 - "_" Date :13th May,2025 



Prabba Energy Umited (Previously known as Prabha Energy Private Limited) 

CIN L4n1o2GJ2009PLC0S7716 
Audited Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended lIst March 2025 

(Al Equity Share Capital 
Its. In Lalehtl 

Particulars Amount 

Balance as at let April 2023 1,369.06 

Changes during the year- Issued during tlieyear 
Balance an at 31st March 2024 

- 

l,3e9.ns 

Charges durirg tbeyexr-looued during the year 
aalance as at 31st March 2025 

- 

1,369.06 

18) 051ner Equily 
Its. In Laths) 

Reseevet and Surplus 

- 

Secaritien 
- 

Premium 
General tenerve Capital Reserve 

Capital Reserve 
from 

- 
Amalgamation 

(Refer Note No.41) 

- 

capital 
Redemption 

Reserve 

Retained 
- 

t arnie go 
FVOCI Renertre 

Particulars Total 

Balance at atOne April 2023 20,183.84 979.99 1,696.09 001.10 3.00 20,187,17 -- 43,151.18 

. . - . - Additional/(Deductisnl during I beveor 
Prott/ltonnl for nbe year . - - . - (94.651 - 94.651 

Dividend Paid - - . . - . - 

Other Compre hensiee I ncorne/) Len nl for the year - - . . - . - 

20,183,84 979.99 1,696.08 101.10 3.00 20,092.52 - 43,056.53 Balance an at 31st March 2024 
. . - , . . - Additienal/)Deduxtion) during the year 

Profit/ILounI for the year ' - . - (144.54) - (144.54) 

Dividend Paid - . - . - 398,10) (399.10) 

Transfer to Non Controlling Interest - 001 . . - 107.721 (57.61) 

Share Inset Espe nor (15-71) - _ - - . 
. (15.71) 

Preli miraiy Expanse (5.90) - . - . - - (5.901 
Other Comprehensive I ncsme/)Lons) for the year - ' - - . - - 

20,162.23 980.10 1,696.08 101.10 3.00 19,491.16 . 42,433.67 Balance as at 31st March 2025 

Proonsed Dividend 
'the noard of Direclorn of Transferor Company 2, in itn meeting held on 19th March, 2024, haye d ecinred an interim dividend xl Re. e.no pxr equ ily share for the financial yearende d toll xl, March 2024 eul nf their 

reserves 

At per our re port of even date attached 

For Mahendra N. Shah & Co 
Chartered Accxentettt 
Registration No. 105775W 

Men, hip No F-045706 

Place Ahmedaba d 
Dale 13th May2025 

For and on behalf of the Board 

ngh5awhney 
Chairman & Director Mareging Director 
DINt 03231054 DINt 08761064 

Vishel Falkhiwala Nikita Agarwalla 
Director & CFD Company Secretary 
DIN :09695011 Membership No :A69933 

Piece t Ahmedabad 
Date: 13th May2025 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN : L40102GJ2009PLC057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Corporate information 

Prabha Energy Limited ('tEL") is a company domiciled in India having its registered business office 

situated at 12A, Abhishree corporate park, Opp Swagat BRTS bus stop Ambli-Bopal Road, Bopal, 

Ahmedabad -300058 Gujarat. The company was incorporated on the 5th August, 2009 under the 

provision of the company's Act 1956 applicable in Indian company is incorporated to generate 

electrical power by conventional and non-conventional methods including biomass, natural gas, 

nuclear, waste, thermal, solar, ideal, geo thermal, wind and tidal waves or any of the activities of 

prospecting, exploring, developing conventional and non-conventional business in India. In addition 

to that company, it also carry out all or any of the activities of oil and gas CBM, shale, hydrocarbon 

onshore and offshore business services as defined in Memorandum. The company has entered into 

a tn-party agreement with ONGC and Indian Oil Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as "bC") 

for exploration and production of Coal Bed Methane (CBM) with participating interest of 

55%:25%:20% to ONGC, PEL and IOC respectively. The contracted area for exploitation and 

production is identified as Block NK-CBM-2001/1 (hereinafter referred to as "NKCBM"). The 

Company has its primary listings on the BSE Limited and NSE India Limited, in India. 

1. Basis of Preparation 

The restated {contains details of 3 companies as during the current year, NCLT approved the 

reverse merger of Deep Energy Resources Limited ("Transferor company 1),Savla Oil and Gas 

Private Limited ("Transferor company 2") with Prabha Energy Limited (Transferee company) 

Balance sheet as at 3l March 2025 and 31' March 2024, the restated statement of profit and Loss 

for year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 and the restated statement of changes in equity 

as at 31' March 2025 and 31st March 2024 is prepared in the format prescribed by Division III of 

Schedule III to the Act. The restated statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 

31 March 2024 has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 'statement of 

Cash Flows'. This restated financial information has been prepared by the Management of the 

Company which is to be included in the Information Memorandum ("IM"), prepared by the 

Company. Restated Financial has been prepared in requirement of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI). 

This Restated Financial information has been compiled by the Management from the audited 

special purpose financial statements as at for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024. 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III 

to the Companies Act, 2013. 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention basis, except for the 

following: 

Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value (refer accounting policy 

regarding financial instruments). 

- Defined benefit plans assets measured at fair value. 

- Derivative financial instruments 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN : L40102GJ2009PLC057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees 

('INR') and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (lNR 00,000) except when otherwise 

indicated. 

2. Principles of consolidation 

" The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and 

subsidiaries as at March 31, 2025. 

" Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its 

involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over 

the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has: 

" has power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the 

relevant activities of the investee) 

" is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and 

" has the ability to use its power to affect its returns. 

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate 

that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a 

subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group 

loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, Income and Expenses of a subsidiary acquired or 

disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the 

Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary. 

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

transactions and other events in similar circumstances. 

If a member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated 

financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate 

adjustments are made to that group member's financial statements in preparing the consolidated 

financial statements to ensure conformity with the group's accounting policies. The financial 

statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting 

date as that of the parent company. When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different 

from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial 

information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to 

consolidate the financial. information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so. 

Consolidation procedure: 
(a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent 

with those of its subsidiaries. 

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the 

parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains how to account 

for any related goodwill. 

(c) Eliminate in full intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows 

relating to transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from intra-group 

transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant and equipment, 

are eliminated in full). Intra-group losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in 

the consolidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences 

that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions 

ii 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN: L40102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases 

when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary 

acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated Statement of Profit and 

Loss from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the 

subsidiary. 

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of 

the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is 

attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in 

the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. 

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cash flows relating to 

transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation. 

The list of Companies included in consolidation, relationship with Prabha Energy Limited and 

Prabha Energy Limited's shareholding therein are as under. 

Shareholding Shareholding 
Sr. Name of 

Relationship 
Country of 

as at 315t as at 31st 

No Companies Incorporation 
March 2025 March 2024 

Deep 

1 
Natural 

Subsidiary India 70% 70% 
Resources 
Limited 

2 
Deep 

Subsidiary USA 91.52% 91.52% 
Energy LLC 

2.1 Summary of Material accounting policies 

a) Current versus non-current classification 

An asset is treated as current when it is: 

(i) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or 

(ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or 

(Hi) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

(iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for 

at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is treated as current when it is: 
Ci) Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or 
(ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or 

(Hi) Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

(iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months 

', after the reporting period 



Prabha Energy Limiled 
CIN L40102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming port of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its 

operating cycle. 

b) Foreign currencies 
The Company financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. The Company determines the 

functional currency and items included in the financial statements are measured using that 

functional currency. 

Transactions and balances 
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective 

functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional 
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. 

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in 

profit or loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are 

translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items 

measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date 
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items 

measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair 

value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in 

DCI or profit or loss are also recognised in DCI or profit or loss, respectively). 

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or 

income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability 

relating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the date on which the Company 

initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the advance 

consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Company determines the 

transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. 

c) Fair value measurement 
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance 

sheet date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 

.. liability takes place either 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN: 140102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their 

economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability 

to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to 

another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input 

that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the 

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and 

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of 

the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

Fair-value related disclosures for financial instruments and non-financial assets that are measured 

at fair value are disclosed in the relevant notes. 

d) Revenue from contract with customer 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company 

expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally 

concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the 

goods or services before transferring them to the customer. 

Sale of products! Service 
Revenue from sale of products is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is 

transferred to the customer. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns and allowances, 
pr nrc \,-rade discounts and rebates. The Company collects Goods & Service Tax (GST) on behalf of the 

- - .-: 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN 140102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

government and therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, these 

are excluded from the revenue. 

Variable consideration includes trade discounts, volume rebates and incentives, etc. The Company 

estimates the variable consideration with respect to above based on an analysis of accumulated 

historical experience. The Company adjusts estimate of revenue at the earlier of when the most 

likely amount of consideration we expect to receive changes or when the consideration becomes 

fixed. 

Interest Income 

Other revenue streams Interest Income For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, 

interest income is recorded using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR), EIR is the rate that exactly 

discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a 

shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When 

calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by 

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, 

extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest 

income is included in "other income" in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the 

amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head 

"other income" in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Dividend income 
Dividend on financial assets is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is 

established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 

entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the 

amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

Contract balances 

Contract assets 

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from sale of goods or services. Upon 
acceptance by the customer, the amount recognised as contract assets is reclassified to trade 
receivables. 

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment 

of financial assets in section - Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent 

measurement. 

Trade receivables 

A trade receivable is recognised if the amount of consideration is unconditional (i.e., only the 

passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting 

policies of financial assets in section - Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent 

measurement. 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN L40102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Contract liabilities 
A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) 

from a customer before the Company transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities 

are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control 

of the related goods or services to the customer). 

e) Taxes 
Current Tax 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount 

are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where 

the Company operates and generates taxable income. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or 

loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in 
correlation to the underlying transaction either in 00 or directly in equity. Management 

periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a 
taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company shall reflect the effect of 
uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value 

method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the treatment. 

Deferred Tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the 

tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the 
reporting date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of 

unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that 

it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part 

of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each 
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable 

profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 

year when the asset is realised, or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss 
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in 

correlation to the underlying transaction either in 0Cl or directly in equity. 



Prabha Energy limited 
CIN 140102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming pad of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally 

enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets 

and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority. 

f) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) 

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Plant and 

equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 

losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and 

borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When 

significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company 

depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection 

is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a 

replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are 

recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 
Depreciation is calculated on a Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful lives of 

assets. 

The Company has based on a technical review and re-assessment by the management) decided to 

adopt the existing useful life for certain asset blocks which is lower as against the useful life 

recommended in Schedule Ito the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company believes that the 

estimates followed are reasonable and appropriate, considered current usage of such assets. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is 

deredognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or 

disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference 

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the 

statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation (Specified in Schedule II) for various assets 

class are as follows: 

Type of Assets Useful lives 
Plant & Machinery 30 years 

Furniture & Fixtures 10 years 

Office Equipment 5 years 

Computer Equipment 3 years 
Vehicles 10 years 

Oil and Gas Assets 

Oil and Gas Assets (tangible and intangible) acquired! constructed are initially recognized at cost 

and then subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depletion and impairment losses. These are 

created in respect of an area! field having proved developed oil and gas reserves, when the well in 

the area! field is ready to commence commercial production. . --.....i

y 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN : L40102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Cost of temporary occupation of land, successful exploratory wells, all development wells 

(including service wells), allied facilities, depreciation on support equipment used for drilling and 

estimated future decommissioning cost are capitalised and classified as Oil and Gas Assets. 

Oil and Gas Assets are depleted using the "Unit of Production Method". The rate of depletion is 

computed with reference to an area covered by individual lease! license/asset/amortization base 

by considering the proved developed reserves and related capital cost incurred including estimated 

future decommissioning / abandonment cost net of salvage value. Acquisition cost of Oil and Gas 

Assets is depleted by considering the proved reserves. These reserves are estimated annually by 

the Reserve Estimates Committee of the Group, which follows the International Reservoir 

Engineering Procedures. 

g) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and 

accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The 

amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are 

reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the 

expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are 

considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as 

changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is 

recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value 

of another asset. 

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or 

when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising 

upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds 

and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset 

is derecognised. 

Software 

Cost of software is amortised over its useful life of 36 months starting from the month of project 

implementation. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as 

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

h) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 

capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in 

which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in 

connection with the borrowing of funds Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the 

extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs 
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i) Leases 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if 

the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 

exchange for consideration. 

Company as a lessee 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for 

short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make 

lease payments and right-of- use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 

i) Right-of-use assets 
The Company recognises right-of- use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date 

the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any 

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease 

liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial 

direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any 

lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the 

shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. If ownership of the leased 

asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a 

purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated yseful life of the asset. 

The right-of- use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section 

"Impairment of non-financial assets". 

ii) Lease Liabilities 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the 

present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed 

payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable 

lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual 

value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option 

reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the 

lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease 

payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are 

incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the 

payment occurs. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its 

incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in 

the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities 

is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In 

addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change 

in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from 

a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment 

of an option to purchase the underlying asset. 
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iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of guest 

house. (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date 

and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition 

exemption to leases of guest house that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-

term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over 

the lease term. 

Company as a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 

of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a 

straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and 

arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised 

over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as 

revenue in the period in which they are earned. 

j) Inventories 
Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as 

follows: 
> Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted 

average basis. 

> Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a 

proportion of manufacturing overheads (to the extent apportioned based on the stage of 

completion) based on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is 

determined on weighted average basis. 

> Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the 

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the 

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

k) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be 

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the 

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of 

an asset's or Cash-Generating Unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable 

amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that 

are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount 

of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written 

down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
N and the risks specific to the asset In determining fair value less costs of disposal recent market 

transactions are taken into account If no such transactions can be identified an appropriate 

-J - 
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valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share 

prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. 

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus, if any, taken to 

OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in ad up to the amount of any previous 

revaluation surplus. 

The impairment assessment for all assets is made at each reporting date to determine whether 

there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have 

decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable 

amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the 

assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was 

recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its 

recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 

depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

I) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 

result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wilL 

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 

obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, 

under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when 

the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is 

material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the 

risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 

passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

Provision for Decommissioning Liability 
The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs towards site restoration activity. 

Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of future expenditure using a current pre-

tax rate expected to be incurred to fulfil decommissioning obligations and are recognised as part of 

the cost of the underlying assets. Any change in the present value of the expenditure, other than 

unwinding of discount on the provision, is reflected as adjustment to the provision and the 

corresponding asset. The change in the provision due to the unwinding of discount is recognised in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Contingent liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which 

will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 

not wholly within the control of the enterprise. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note 

to the financial statements. 

V 'N 
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Contingent Assets 
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events the existence of which will be 

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the enterprise. 

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

m) Retirement and other employee benefits 

Provident fund 

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company 

has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company 

recognises contribution payable to the provident scheme as an expenditure, when an employee 

renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before 

the Balance Sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is 

recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already 

paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the Balance Sheet date, then excess 

is recognised as an asset to the extent that the pre- payment will lead to, for example, a reduction 

in future payment or a cash refund. 

Gratuity 
Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial 

valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method made at the end of each financial year. The 

Company contributes to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and SBI Life Insurance Company 

Limited, a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employees. 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected 

unit credit method. 

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding 

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets 

(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised 

immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through 

OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit 

and Loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on the earlier of: 

The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 

The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs. 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. 

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss: 

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on 

curtailments and non-routine settlements; and 

Net interest expense or income 
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Short-term employee benefits 
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for 

the services rendered by employees are recognised on an undiscounted accrual basis during the 

year when the employees render the services. These benefits include performance incentive and 

compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 

period in which the employee renders the related services. 

Long-term employee benefits 

Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences/leaves. Provision for 

Compensated Absences and its classifications between current and non-current liabilities are based 

on independent actuarial valuation, The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unit credit 

method. 

n) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, 

fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. 

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset's 

contractual cash flow characteristics and the company's business model for managing them. With 

the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for 

which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company initially measures a financial 

asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, 

transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for 

which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price 

determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section "Revenue from contracts 

with customer". 

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through 

OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and interest (SD' on 

the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed 

at an instrument level. Financial assets with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and 

measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model. 

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial 

assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will 

result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets 

classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a business model with the objective to 

hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and 

measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of both 

holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling. 

I 
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Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established 

by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade 

date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

financial assets at amortised cost 

financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of 

cumulative gains and losses 

financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and 

losses upon derecognition (equity instruments) 

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets at amortised cost 

Financial assets is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 

contractual cash flows, and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets 

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, security deposits 

and other receivables. 

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

A 'financial asset' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows 

and selling the financial assets, and 

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each 

reporting date at fair value. For debt instruments, at fair value through other comprehensive 

income (OCI), interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are 

recognised in the profit or loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured 

at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCI. Upon derecognition, the 

cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit or loss 

/7 "* The Company's debt instruments at fair value through OCl includes investments in quoted debt 

instruments included under other non current financial assets 

"/ 



Prabha Energy Limited 
CIN : L40102GJ2009P1C057716 
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments) 

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as 

equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity 
under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification 

is determined on an instrument-by- instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading 

and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which nd 

A5103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. 

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are 

recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been 

established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the 

cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments 

designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment. 

The Company elected to classify irrevocably its non- listed equity investments under this category. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with 

net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Company 

had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity 

investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been 

established. 

Derecognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 

financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 

'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks 

and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 

the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered 

into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and 

rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and 

rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the 

transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the 

Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability 

are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured 

at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of 

consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

/ 
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Interests in joint operations 

The company has entered into a joint operating agreement with the Oil and Natural Gas 

Corporation Limited and Indian Oil Corporation Limited for extraction of Methane Gas at North 

Karanpura Block (NK-CBM) 

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the 

arrangement have rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the 

arrangement. The Company has Joint Operations in the nature of Production Sharing Contracts 

(PSC) and Revenue Sharing Contracts (RSC) with the Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Limited and 

Indian Oil Corporation Limited for exploration, development and production activities related to 

Coal Bed Methane. The company handles all the operating activities related to the production as 

per the tri-partiate arrangement and accounting for the same is done as per the applicable laws. 

The assets and liabilities directly attributable to the block are disclosed in the books only to the 

extent of the share of the company in the arrangement. 

Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for 

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 

exposure: 

a) financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, and bank balance. 

b) Trade receivables. 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 

receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. The application of simplified 

approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises 

impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial 

recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the 

portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default 

rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. 

At every reporting date, historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-

looking estimates are analysed. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

in an effective hedge, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of payables, net of 

directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including 

bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments. 
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Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings) 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 

repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered 

into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as 

defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading 

unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 

designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 

satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains! losses attributable to changes in own 

credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains! losses are not subsequently transferred to Profit and 

Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other 

changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The 

Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings) 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the 

liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The ElR amortisation is included as finance costs in 

the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings. 

Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 

or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition 

of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement 

of profit and loss. 

Reclassification of financial assets 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After 

initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and 

financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if 

there is a change in the business model for managing those assets Changes to the business model 

c'\are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the 
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business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's 
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs 
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its 
operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively 
from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period 
following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised 
gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance 
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an 
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

a) Derivative financial instruments 

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as foreign currency forward contracts and 
option currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks arising from highly probable forecast 
transactions. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank. 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
This category has derivative assets or liabilities which are not designated as hedges. 

Although the Company believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an economic 
perspective, they may not qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109. Any derivative that is 
either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective, is recognized on balance sheet 
and measured initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are re-measured 
at fair value, with changes in fair value being recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities 
when the fair value is negative. 

p) Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known 
amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and 
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered 
an integral part of the Company's cash management. 

q) Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity holders 
of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events 
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, that have changed the number of equity 
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 

attributable to equity shareholders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

r) Dividend 
The Company recognises a liability to pay dividend to equity holders of the parent when the 

distribution is authorised, and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per 

the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A 

corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity. 

s) Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates 
Equity investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are shown at cost less impairment, 
if any. The Company tests these investments for impairment in accordance with the policy 

applicable to 'Impairment of non-financial assets'. Where the carrying amount of an investment or 

CGU to which the investment relates is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written 

down immediately to its recoverable amount and the difference is recognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. 

2.2 critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

In the application of the Company accounting policies, the management of the Company is 
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets 

and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated 

assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be 

relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision 

affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects 

both current and future periods. 

The following are the areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements that the management 

has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most 

significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements: 

Useful lives of Intangible assets 

The intangible assets are amortised over the estimated useful life. The estimated useful life and 

amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any 

changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Useful lives of depreciable tangible assets 

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date. As at March 31, 

2025 management assessed that the useful lives represent the expected utility of the assets to the 

Company. 

Defined benefit plans 

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of 

\such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations An actuarial valuation involves making 

various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future These include the 
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determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension 

increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined 

benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed 

at each reporting date. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its 

recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. 

The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales 

transactions, conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less 

incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. 

The cash flows are derived from the budget for determined period and do not include restructuring 

activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future investments that will 

enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to 

the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash- inflows, the growth 

rate used for extrapolation purposes and the impact of general economic environment (including 

competitors). 

Impairment of Goodwill 

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually as at 31 March and when circumstances indicate that 
the carrying value may be impaired. Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the 
recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the 
recoverable amount of the CGU is less than it's carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. 
Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually as at 31 March at 

the CGU level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be 

impaired." 

3. Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing 

standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. 

During the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts and 

amendments to nd As 116- Leases, relating to sale and lease back transactions, applicable from 

April 1,2024. The Company has assessed that there is no impact on its financial statements. 

On May 9, 2025, MCA notifies the amendments to nd AS 21 - Effects of Changes in Foreign 

Exchange Rates. These amendments aim to provide clearer guidance on assessing currency 

exchangeability and estimating exchange rates when currencies are not readily exchangeable. The 

amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2025. The Company is 

currently assessing the probable impact of these amendments on its financial statements. 
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4 Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets 
Ru. It Laths) 

Tangible Assets Intangi bIt Assets 

pafficulam /Assett 

___________ 

Rigs 

______________________________ 

and Machitery 
Vehicle 

t9t,nithrn4 
Office Equipment 

____________________________ 

Computers Tttat Goodwill Total 
Gtoss Total 

GROSS eLOCK _______________ ___________ ___________ __________ ______________ ______________ 

At 1st Apti[ 2023 
___________ 

219.09 
______________ 

212.44 
______________ 

69.14 
______________ 

- 

______________________ 

- - 500.54 1.41 31,932.56 31,854.03 32,354.61 

Additions - 0.12 103.99 8.32 . 1-24 113.97 10.14 - 10.14 124.11 

lInda coin n/Adj antme nb - - 245t - - ' 24-51 - ' 
. 24.51 

At 31st March 2024 219.06 212.36 148.62 sea . 1.24 590.10 11.61 31,t92.96 a1,364,17 02,454.27 

Add iniann - 124.90 20.23 0. t6 996 1.23 157.26 12.29 - 12.20 169.54 

Dndsiction/Adiantrsse non ' . - - . - - - - . - 

Al 31st March 2025 219.06 337.47 05t.90 9.43 9.96 2.49 747,36 23.09 31,852.56 31,876.45 32,623.81 

ACCUMULATED DEPtECOATION ________ ________ ________ __________ ___________ 

At 100 Aptit 2023 87.39 37.84 33.04 . . 

___________ 

. 150.27 1-47 - 1.41 159.74 

Additions 6.94 19 44 19.11 . - - 38.49 ' 
- 38.49 

Dedactian/Adiastnnentn - - 34.71 . - - 14,71 - - - 14.71 

At 31st Manch 2024 94.33 51-28 36.44 - . - 132,05 1.47 - 1.47 183,92 

Additions 3.94 13.45 25.83 . - - 46.23 - - . 43.23 

Transfer to COSIIP 0.98 002 0.22 0.19 0.47 1,68 1.74 . 1.74 3.62 

Deduction/Adiaotmu 303 - . . - . - - - - . - 

At 31st March 2025 101,27 65.71 62,31 0.22 0,19 0,47 230,17 3,21 ' 3.21 233.38 

At 31st Match 2024 124.73 163.23 212.19 9.62 - 1.24 408,05 10.14 31,352.53 31,862,70 32,270,75 

At 31st Match 2025 017.79 271.73 106.39 9.23 9.77 2.02 517.19 20.33 31,002 56 31,873,24 32,390,43 

41a1 The aggregate d e preci atiot charge for the year han bees included und ee depreciation and amortisacian eapesne in the Statemtt of Profit and Loss. 

41b1 Cootnacca al obligations: tefee nate 14 fon diocl ooure as contractual commitments forth eacqaisisins and cototraccinn of peoperty, p last and eq a ip mess. 

41c1 tefcreate 17 fat infoemation on pnope roy p lusl and eq a i pmeet given asanecarity by the Company. 
41d) Capital wonk'i n-progreat 

Its. It Ltkhsl 
Panticalats As at 31st Match, 2025 40 at 31st Match, 2024 

Sal ance an at beg i sting a f the boar 21,025.35 _________________ 00,349.54 _________________ 

Add: Additions Sari sg the year 4,282.40 2,073.31 _________________ 

Lenr Trannfet to Property, Plant 
and Equipment . 

_________________ 

- 

Lens Traenfen to Slasemeat of Profil 

aadLasn - 

Sal aece as an e ad i flu of she year 25,907.78 21,021.35 _____________ _________________ 

TOTAL __________ 
23,307.78 ____________ 21,025.as 

41d11 Ageing Schedule of Capital wotk- it- ptogress: 

As at 31st Maech.2025 Its. a Lakhsl 
- 

, 

P attica lars 
Less than 1 

yeat 
1 ao 2 yeats 2 it 3 years 

More than a 
" 

years 
Total 

______________________ 
___________________________________ 

if P sajecta in Progress 4,232.43 
______________ 

2,375.31 
______________ 

1774.39 15,975.85 25,307.79 

ii) Projects temporarily saspende __________________________ 

Total 

_____________ 

4,282.4a 
________________ 

2,375.81 
_________________ 

I 1,773.69 
_________________ 

16,875.85 25,307,78 

An at 31st Match 2024 Its. On Laths) 

P attica lats 
Less lhan 1 

year 
1 1° 2 yeats 2 to 3 years 

More than 3 
yeari 

Tola I 
___________________ ______________________________ 

if P saject3 in Progress 2.475-81 
__________________________ 

1,773.39 4,244.94 12,980.90 21,023.3S 

Projects te mpasa nIp suspended _____________ ___________________________________ _________________ __________________________ 

Total 2,375.81 1,773.69 4,244.94 12,630.91 21,025.35 

41d21 Thu Compasy does sot balsa 33 psofecttempasarily nrany cwip which in aveedae or has etceeded its cost compared to its arigisal plan. 

41d31 CWI Pcneni son of block naasardo d by 101 and er Es argina OP ie Id policy and NaP fNem uuplaeasion Licusol ng Poficyf of Cs. 0209.00 Lakhs. The deoelo per has to carry oat no pfosatfon a ctisities a sd complete the block 

within a psescri bud period - the timeline of oak ich starts from the dale of a boa inn g Puteolea m tnpfarattae License. It in to he noted hene that Petra lea m Eqs loeatia a License are pests be obtained foe the blocks held 

by oh ecawpaey and hence the 01 melise foe the completion of thu block has ye usou started. 
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lnvestnientn 

I neostrrn sets is Eq a ity/Preference Instruments (Unquoted) 
00 ben neestmerro (Unquoted) 
I eeestmentsi n Equity/P reference Instruments (Quoted) 

Investments Carried at fair eulue through Profit and Lost 

tenettme 0 tsin Mutual Pu edt taunted) 

rotnl 

Pa rtic ua t a no 

(II lteestment inS ubnidiaries (At Cooti 

(Alt nueotment in equity Shares 

DeepEneneyLC-1hurns 

Deep Natsunal Resources t.td-slaaens 

Total 

Market Value of Quoted I nvnotnitn 
took Value of Unquoted I noestnnett 
I neestmet tin Subsidiaries io Carrie d at Coot i naccorda see with (ND AS 

27 

0(b( The Company has not traded oni neested tsr crypt ocurreecy or Virtuo I Cunrency dtri au the financi 0 t pear. 

An at 

- PIES 

- 5285 

Anat Mat 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

sos. Amount Non. Amount 

50,200 

3,50,000 

50,200 

3,50,000 

380,200 - 3_eu_zoo 

52.el 

Other Non-Current Assets Blot March 2025 31st March 2024 

Unsecured, Considered Got dunleos otherwise touted 
Adeoncet diem tune a pita I assets 2 44 344.02 

Adsurce Tan and TDI (Net of Provisions) & Income tan Rotund lte.54 223.S6 

receivable _______________________________________ 

Total 140.te 270.65 

Attn Anat 
7 tnee000nieo 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Au Ta ken, eulued and certified by the Macate m 
An tower of Cosl and Net teat boUt Value 
Stone and S pares 3,305.29 2,112.57 

Others )scock of Oil and Lubricant) 235.91 9.42 
Total 3,541.21 _______________________________________ 2, lit .0t 

Trade B ecnieablen- Current 

Others 
Total 

Coeoidered 000 darlesn otherwise stated 
E&29 30.24 
69.39 30.23 



8(a) Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables 
Ac ,t 1 ct Mnrh )fl7' (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment __________ 

Total 

____________ 

____________ 

Not Due 
Less than 6 

months 

6 months to 
lyear 

1 to 2 years 
_____________ 

2 to 3 years 
_________ 

More than 3 
years 

i) Undisputed - considered good - 68.52 - 0.50 0.37 - 69.39 

ii) Undisputed - which have significant increase in 

credit risk 

- - 

_________________ 

- 

_____________ 

- 

__________________ 

- 

____________ 

- 

_____________ 

- 

_________________ 

Hi) Undisputed - credit impaired 
________________ 

- - - - - - - 

iv) Disputed - considered good - - - - - - 

v) Disputed - which have significant increase in credit 

risk 

- - - - 

__________________ 

- 

____________ 

- 

_____________ 

- 

_________________ 

vi) Disputed - credit impaired 
________________ _________________ 

- 

_____________ 

- - - - - 

Total 
______________ 

- 68.52 - 0.50 0.37 - 69.39 

Less Impairment - - - - - - - 

Total 69.39 

As at 31st March, 2024 (Rs. in t.akhs) 

Particulars 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment ___________ 

Total 
______________ 

_____________ 

Not Due 
Less than 6 

months 

6 months to 
1 year 

1 to 2 years 
_______________ 

2 to 3 years 
__________ 

More than 3 
years 

i) Undisputed - considered good - 29.37 0.80 0.07 - - 30.24 

ii) Undisputed - which have significant increase in 

credit risk 

- - - 

_____________ 

- 

__________________ 

- 

____________ 

- 

_____________ 

- 

_________________ 

Hi) Undisputed - credit impaired 
________________ _________________ 

- - - - - 

iv) Disputed - considered good 
_______________ 

_____________ ______________ ___________ _______________ ___________ ___________ ______________ 

v) Disputed - which have significant increase in credit 

risk 

- - - - 

__________________ 

- 

_____________ _____________ 

- 

_________________ 

vi) Disputed - credit impaired 
________________ 

- 

_________________ 

- 

_____________ 

- - - - - 

Total - 29.37 0.80 0.07 - 30.24 

Less Impairment - - - - - - 

Total 30.24 



9 Cash &Cash Equivalents 

In Current accounts 

Cash On Hand 
Total 

10 Other Bunk Balances 

Unpaid Ojyid and Account 

Ma rg in Money Dc not its with Banks held us security with more than 3 months but lets than 22 months maturitye Safe r Note no 17) 

Total 

is Loans 

Unsecsred, Considered Good unless onh erwisen tattd 

Loans 
Loon to Employees 

Total 

21.53 02.72 

065 0.46 
2259 03.19 

(Rs. in Lokbs( 
Aaat 

31cc March 2025 
Mat 

31st March 2024 

4.09 
545.et 

4.76 
516.24 

553.19 523.00 

Aset Aeat 

000 0.10 

52 Othen Financial Asvetn'Current 31st Manch 2025 31st March 2024 
Unonca ned, Coesidered Good 

Electricity & Other eecuri ty Deposits 10.08 34,56 
In teneol Acceue d & Receivable' Fined Oeposits 17.01 32.55 
Recoin able From Copsortiom 1,073.90 9,505.96 

Total 1,405.96 3,632.47 

13 Cannes t Tat Assets (net) 

Advance resend Ton forincome Tan (Net of Fronision oflncome Tee) 
Total 

9.01 15.05 
9.01 18.05 

14 Othec Currant Assets 31st March 2025 31st Manch 2024 
Deposits & hal ances v/ia 6 government & other authorities 82.42 150.14 
Pnepaid topetses 6.29 36.56 
Adna ncen to suppliers 20.65 44.20 
Others Receieables 3.92 4.17 
Fnelimina ry enpenses - 590 

Total 113.32 281.48 

Eqsity Share Capital 

Equity Share 
59,tl,45,100 (P.O. 2023-2024' 59,31,43,100) Equity Shares of Re 1/' 5,lel.49 5,881.46 

Pneference Shunt 
52,60,0601P.y. 2023-2024-52,60,060) Preference Shares of Ru. 20/' 526.01 52e.ol 

Issued, Sabncni bed and Fully Paid Up 
Eqaity Share 
13,65,O5,531(P.Y. 2029' 2024.23,65,05,532) Equity Sharet of Re.1/-
each 

Total 

6.407,49 6,407.49 

1,369.06 1,369.06 

1,366.06 1,369,09 

15(a) t econciliation of th enumben of Eq a ite Sharee ounsna e dint at the be ginni Cf 3 nd at the end of the reponticng period 
Asat Aoat 

panticulans lint Munch 2025 31st March 2024 
At the befits iyg of the peniod N Os 19,65,05,532 13,69.03.501 
Issued dearinf I he period Nos ' - 

Deletion dse to Awe icc mat ion ' - 

Ososlandinc at the end of peniod Not 13,69,05,331 13,69.05.531 

15(b) flonuil,o+tbaeeheldees heldine enee than, R'/.efee,,inuthaees: 

(Equity Sb anes of Re.1 each fully nnid up )PY to. leach) 
tupen h Eu ntilal lads 
supenh Santa Family Trust 
55an1i1a1 Seyla Family Trust 
oh ares Say Ia 

Mat I Asat I 
31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Particularu I 
No of Sterns Held 

1 Holding total 
F Thanes of the 

I I 
No of Shares I 

Hold 

'A of Holding total I 
I 

0 Shares of the I 
I F comnany F I company I 

7-

As at 

330,41,432 26.25% 3,59,41,432 26.25% 

239,99,803 173401 2,33,99.S03 17.24% 

4.09,58,024 29.92% 430,56,024 29.92% 

1,24,94,131 9.12% 1.24.84.131 9.12% 

11,29,t3,350 8253% 11,29.63,360 62.53% 



15(c) Delo lit of Promoters holding (Post Merger) 

Sharehoidina at line begneon og ofthe year Shaneholding oR the end of the year ] 
01,04.2524) (31.012025) 

%chaoge dorlng the 

% of total shares of[ % of total Rh aren 
Name of pro motors year 

No of Sharen 
the compary 

no of Shares1 
of the company 

Equity S ha res on Re lynch Fully paid up IFS cc. i eacnl 
Ru posh nacin Funnily Trnj in 
Shunnilal Savla Family TrusE 
Horn Oh Firuincisi services Private Limited (FornnerFy Knowr as Horn Oh 

Please Trunsport Private Limited) 
Rupesh cartilul nuvia 
Priti Parunsanlu 
Thou M navla 
Mita Maroj navia 
Shenta I tupush Snvto 
Paran Rho no ilul naviu 
Mono) 4har0t1u I navla 
Aanae tupesh tavla 
nba nil Pa ran Satin 
Vidhi Shail Santa 

2,35,93,805 17.24% 2,35,00,803 17.24% 

4,09,sr,024 29.92% 4,00,59,024 29.92% 
13,90,843 ' 2.02% 03,80,84t 2.01% 

3,59,41,432 29.25% 9,59,41,432 20.25% 

93,90,129 2.43% 39,90,923 2.43% 
05,00,115 1.10% 15,00,055 1.10% 
19,30,157 1.34% 18,00,167 1.34% 

5,00,270 0.37% 5,00,278 0.3714 

4,00,581 0.29% 4,08,581 0.29% 
5,90,705 0.28% 5,90,795 0.28% 

043 0.00% 845 0.00% 

953 000% 953 flItS 

14 0 00% 14 0.00% 

10,93,37,209 80 2355 10,98,37,203 00.23% 

I Shoroholding at the begirneing of the year Sfnareholding at the end of the year 
(01.04.2023) F (31.03.2024) 

%chongg daring 
NomeofPromotert of total Storm ol 05 of total Shores j year 

No of S hares Rho company No of Sharet of the campary F 

)EqettySharesnfEe. leach fully paid ur )PY:Er Seuchi 
Ru push Sani a Pamily Trust 2,45,99,803 17.24% 2,35,33,804 17.24% 

Sb antil at Suvia Porn lip Trust 4,09,58,024 23.92% 4,09,hr,024 29.9211 
Horn Ok Financial Services Private Limited I Porme rip Knvn'ar us Horn Ok 13,00,949 1.01% .55,80,849 1.01% 

Please Transpont Private Limited) 
Ru pesh Ku ntiial Savi a 3,59,41,432 26.25% 3,53,41,432 20.25% 

Prull Foray lucIa 32,30,323 2.43% 33,30,323 2.45% 

Shall M Paula 15,00,155 1.10% 15,00,155 1.10% 

M ito Maroi lucia 18,30,167 0 34% 19,30,197 1.34% 

Sheetat tunpesh bela 500275 0,37% 5,00,279 0.3755 

Paran Sha mu a I Santa 4,03,581 0.29% 4,03,581 0.29% 

Ma nh ISo ntilal nanlu 0,90,785 ' 0.28% 3,90,785 0.2084 

AunanRupes S suvlt 94S 0.00% 045 0 00% 

Rh a vii Pu nan Sanla 953 0.00% 953 0.00% 

Vidh i Sha ii lucIa 14 0.00% 14 0.00% 

10,98,37,209 00.23% 10,98,37,209 90 20% 

Termo/ Right attached to Equity Shore 

15(d) The 9 yard af Directors at its rn oroing held on 02nd Se ptemher,2024 op pnone d the sub division of insure Em ion shores of face value Es. 1 teach I nsa ten Equity shares of face value Ru. 1 each. The said 

snub division mas further approved by the Sha reboid or at its rneetiogn n 02nd Se ptember,2024. The Company had fined 02nd September, 2024 as the record date For the purpose of no b-dinivio 0 of tho 

Equity Shanes. The Basic ord Diluted EPS fur the p riur periods of standalone and th ecannoti nlvtvd ftnanci at statements h ace been restated cteside nine the Face value of Rn. leach an accardanco with 'ND 

An33-'Earaningpernhare:Refernotena 53. 

15(e) The tampasy has a I lotled 1780e0900 equity shares as Cal iv paid up by snuyv I bonus shares d anrd 13th n epte mher 2024 in the ratio of 1; 10 ponsusn too sanctioned Composite Sche me of Arrangemeni 

av d the company has sot bneght b ock any vhoros darien the lost 5 yeas. 

16 Other Eqaity 
list March 2025 31st Mooch 2024 

Secar 'oiou Premi sic Reserve 20, isl.2n 20,553.84 

Green 91 Reserve 990.10 973.99 

Capital Reserve 1,698,00 1,808.03 

Captal Reserve from Amalgamation (Ref Nate No. 41) 101.10 101.10 

Capt at Redemption Reserve 3,00 3.00 

Retained Earnings 09,431 16 20,032.52 

005cr Comprehersive income - 

Total 42,4nn,67 ea,lse,sa 

16)0) Paflicnutars relating to Other Equity (ft. in Laths) 

Pareicnlors 
Atal 

lInt March 2025 

Anal 

Blot March 2024 
Securities Premium Reserve 
Balance as per last year 20,103 94 20,183.84 

Add Add tiosdoriv r tine year 
. - 

Less: Sb are lvnue Enpemnes (21.00) - 

20,162.23 20,183,94 

General Resoro 
eat ance OS pvrlastyeur 
Add Addicinn dun vg the year 
Add Adjustment 

capitol Reserve 
as per last year 

Add Addition done the year 

97999 979,33 

0.11 
900,10 079.99 

l,eae,00 1,vR8.08 

i,696.OR 1,ete,oe 



Capital Reserve Iron, Amalgamation 
101-10 101 10 Balance as per last year - - 

Add Addit lop during Cfreyeur _____________________________________________ 

Capital Redemption Reserve 
telatce as per last year 3.00 0.00 

Add : Add 'tier dnirit e the year 

Retained E nrni figs thrbngh Statement of Profit and Loss 
enlarce as per last-year 
Add: Additise during the year 
Add: (Loss) I Profit feet Ire year 
Add: Trues fer It Nor CosIne II leg Interest 
Add: Dividerd paid 

20,092.52 20,1e7.17 

(244.54) (04.05) 
(57.72) - 

(399.10) - 

19,491.16 20,092-52 

16(b) Sertrities Pm mum Reserve song ed to record the pretrierrr or issutof shares - TIne reseree sIn all be utilized ir accord ance wish the pronaisiot of the Cam panes Act, 2013. 

16(c) Cayhal teserve fonomolgamutien is net drstri betaS Ic reserve. 

16(d) Retai red 0 ate iren ames rt that car be d mOn baled as divi deed coccideri vgt he requi rest eets of Companies Act, 2023. 

16(e) Ca peal Redemption Reserve is baler Ce orotnfer from 505 p1, net distributable reserve. 

16(P) The Roard of Direntoro of Transferor Co mpa ry 2, ie its meeting held on 28th March, 2024, have dccl aped ati r Reel m dividend cv Os. 6.10 per onil it yshare fe r the fino rci al year ceded on also, March 2024 

out of tlrv,r reserves. 

Borrowing 'N oe'Cureent 

From Banks 
term Loots - 2,507.43 1,024.24 

Less Cuvrert Maturities Prom Lorg Term Debts (754.20) (388.77) 

1,713.23 635.37 

From Others 
Vehicle Leans L2.75 

Utsecared Loans 
From Cnnnpanies 
Hntn OS Fitatsial Services Private Limited (Fe rmetly ttovat as Hotr Ok 

Please Tvueoport Private Limited) 
Deep mdc stries Limited (Refer Note No. On) 

Loan from Oiretnnt 
Sir oil Savia (Refer Note No. 38) 

315,57 305.17 

9,083.11 s,nes.oe 

711.60 711,60 

11,856,96 7,527,65 

8ttk/Ptimnry S ernri lv Nature Tenure Start date End date Rate of Interest 

lCtCl lank Tetm Loan 49 Motths Oct'24 Sept-29 'V MCLR +0.80% 

Sntead 

Primaty Security : Correne Assets and Pined Assets (12 o and 14 

Abhinh rye Corporate Pa, k, Am bli,Ah meda bad 

mdcl tot S Tetm Lean/Dye rd raft The Company han anal led Overdraft far ilisien of 1 Cmoren / Tetm mo e facilities cv Rn. 23 Cranes from mdcl 

pad lisp tank. The Secerity is as below: 

i. P,rsO Pan Passe ch orgy or the ertire currert ansetsoftheCempany. 

Pirnt Pan passe charge er monobinfleed assets of the company. 

iii. Personal Guerertee to the eetent ef value ef cellate ral a td 00 the eoOero of prete rev owners it dividuo I 

ownership shone in cell ote ra I. Cell ateralis 12A 1,3, Abfrisbree Corpetate Park, Am bli, Ahmedabad. 

iv. Personal Guarantee from Papal Sanlo & tupesh tense of Rs30 Croren each. 

Urine Bock of mdi a Cash Credit / Bank The Compaty h an anal led Cash Credit facil i Cien of Rn. 0.20 Croren mat k Opera ntee facilities of Rs. 9 Croren 

Oaiorontee from Uriot taskefindio. The eecarioy is as heloan: 

i. Pitst Pa ri Posse charge on Ohe eetsre curreet assess of the Company. 

First Pan passu chargefrom Pttcasb margin ofSeS1. 

5,,, k,r,,.,,,e,se halo,.,. 

Partiesalars - Rate of Interest 
lore Oh Psnarci 01 Services Private Limited )Fo rmetly Kennan as fern Ok 9.50% 

Please Ttanspeot Private Li witodi 

Deep ledostries tim lied 12.00% )fto m Joe -25 

onwards) 

9.00% lupse Dec'24) 

I Mr. Sho ii Sanla 7,50% 

Anal Anal 
St Other Noncurrent Llabilitien 31st Match 2025 31st March 2024 

Prevision ef Income Taoearlieryeors (Net of Advance Tales & TDS 

tnoeiva bins) 
Total 

0.04 

0.64 124,34 

Anal Anal 
it Ptonsnt en- Not Current 31st Manch 2325 31st Match 2024 

Abandonment Cost Previsio,n I Refer note helena0) 929.75 251.74 

Pronisian forsratuity 4.12 
Total 953.82 231,74 

Note e: The dew p any esti mates prenisior ford esommisoiorirg as per the principles of led AS 37 'Proeisioes, Contingent Liabilities and denOisgeet Asstts font he fvtute decommissioning cv logo RI ocks/svells in 

progrnts etc. at the end of Choir eronom iclivns. Most ofthesn decommiss i onine activities would be in the future for uen hUh the enact reqoi temeets thut map have to be met nnhet oh eremonal events occur ore 

uncertain. technologies and cools for decomminsionisg are roesoan ely sha nnieg. The timing end am aunts of future cash fl consort su hiest Cosign if cant utce roar nCp The economic life ef the sos Blocks / mel Is 

estimated on the bosin of long Serm production pro file oft he telenat 0 Blocks / Wells asset. The timing sIn d a monet of futute enpe nditerts are reni owed ant ua 113, togeth eranith rate of inflatie n for esc elation of current 

ceslesSi motes o nd the interest rate esedi n disconoeti ng the rash flows. 



20 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 31sf March 2025 31st March 2024 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 
Properly, plan tend equipment reletaneible Assets 61.24 70.11 

Others - 038 

Gross Deferred Tao Liabilities (A) 61.24 70.49 

Deferred Tax Assets 
I m palmer t/ Ovpensrs Dine) loused U nd er lecome Ten in respect of 97.71 34.23 

sea btoebe d Deprec jatine 
Geoss Deferred rae Assets (B) 97.71 34,21 

Net Deferred Tax Liabilieies/(Assets) (A-B) (3647) 35,29 

20(a) Reconciliation o0 tax expense and the accounting profit niulliplied by domestic tao rate foe the year ended March 31,2025 (Rn. in t.ahhs) 
Ante Asat 

Paeftcuiart 

Accourtin c Prsfh Before Tat 
enacted teatime tee rate in ltdiueppticsb!r tsthe Csmpuey 
Ten suit0 the Company's d smettic tat rear 
Tan effects oft 
Tan teittite to Eaetiee Veers 

Others 
Net Tee fupenset/)t tcoetr xl 

(202.93) )12t.st) 
25.17% 35.17% 

3.46 3.90 

)te.at) (34.45) 
)e3.39) (30.56) 

20(b) Reconci I iution ef Deferred Tat ) es. in Lakhs) 

As at 31,03,2025 Opening Ba lance 
Recognieed It Profit 

Ctosiog Satance 
Deferred Tat 

Deferred Tax Liabitity 
or Lost Asset 

Deferred eat {fiabitities)/annetx it eetueion tot 
Deferred Tax Liabitities 

rspe rty, plaetandevtui pme nt & tete ngi hit Assets 70 11 (9.07) 61,24 (19.19) 42.15 

Others 0.30 (1.30) 0.00 - 

Totat Dcfeeee d Tao Liabitities 70,49 (9.25) fl.24 (19,09) 42.15 

ef ee red Tax Ass ets 
I mpaiemeet/Eepeeses Disallowed Utderlmcsme Tao in respect of 

ueabsaebed Deprecin tisn 34.21 93.51 
97.71 97 71 - 

beat Deferred Tat Assets 34,21 t3.50 97.71 97,71 - 

Deferred Tat Liu bitities (Net) 3e.29 (72.75) (36,47) 78.t2 42.15 

E,y.20,3-24 Openine tatarice Ctosing Bafance 

Deferred tax )liabitisies)I assets in relation to, 
Defeteed Tax Uabitities 
P rope nty, p1 net usd equipment & I stueeibie Assets 71.70 (1.53) 70.11 

Ochers 0.38 - 0.38 

Totat Deferred Tan Liabifieiex 72.09 1St) 70.49 

Deferred Tat Assets 
I mpeirment/Eepeeses Disc I lowed Under I ito me Tot at respect or 

ueabssrbe d Depreciatior 
Totaf Deferred Tae Axsett 
Deferred Tax tiabifities (Net) 

3421 34.21 

34,21 34.21 
72.tt 35,90) 36.29 

Asal Asat 
21 B oerowtngs-Csire eeC 31st March 2025 lIst March 2024 

5 ecsee d Loans 
Current Ms tsrities of Lstg term debt 754.20 390.77 

Tneuf 754,20 392.77 

22 Trade Papabtes 31st March 2025 list Maecfr 2024 

Totafeststoedivg dues of Micro end small eseesprisex 16.45 33.54 

Tore) oststuedi ng dues of ceedit tm other thee Micros sd Smell 5,291,62 0,952.97 

Taeaf 5,30e,07 9,ttf .41 

Abose ixci udes - Pave bfe to related Pu roles frefee rote 35 b) 2,336.50 2,073,73 

°Theernosnt due toMicro end Smaif 1eterpeises us defixed inehe'The Micro, Small and Medium Esterpeises Deeelspnneet Act 2000" has heendeteemined tot he estert such parties beet been 

identified en the basis off efummeties ueaitebie with the Comosnv. 

22)a) 
Teade Papables -Total outstendinc dues of Micro & Small eneerpeisea 

(a) Pr'incipei & leterest amount remaining unpaid and deessut yearend 

Pried psi Amou no 
interest 

hI Interest paid by tIme dempsey ie term sof Sectier lb of Micro, Smell 

end Medium Enterprises Development Ace, 2000, alone with the 

amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the a rpoieted 

duqdueingeheyeae 

interest due xc d payable for the period of delay in mu king payment 

(which have been paid hut hepo nd the appointed day d acing the year) 

hut with os-I adding rho interest open fed en dee Micro, Small and 

Medium Ooterpeiseo Drveiopiye tnt Act, 2000 
)d) lnteeest accruedandremainiegutpuidesutpeureed 

It) Further interest remaieiec due and payable ever is the succeedino 

ye art, u volt such date whet the intemest dues us above are actually paid 

tothesmailerterpnise 

10.4u 33.54 
0.24 0,95 

t.19 0.95 



22(b) Ageing Schedule for MSME arid other Trade pabIer 

let irs I ahhnl 

flststanding for fallenwing periods from due date of payment ______________ 

Particulars Total More than 3 
Not Due Less than Year 1 Ito 2 yearn ito 3 yearn 

________________ 9eara __________________ I 
MOM 6: 

_________________ _______________ __________________ 

- Disputed Dues - - - - - 

- Undisputed Dues 12.77 2.55 1.a2 - 18.45 
Other Trade payables 
- Disputed Dues - - - - - 

- Undisputed Dues 2,240.35 141.17 2,903.20 - 5,291,t2 
Total 

_________________ 

_________________ 
2,251.12 150.631 2,904,32 - 5,308.07 

lee is loleisni 

____________________ 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment ________________ 

Particulars More than 3 Total 
Not Due Lets that Year 1 1002 years 20o3 years 
____________________ __________________ _____________________ __________________ years ____________________ 

MovIe 
- Disputed Dues . 

Undisputed Dues 02.37 ' 1,. 17 33.54 

Orher Trade payabies 
Disputed Dues . 

Undisputed Dues _________________ 
2,574.43 L3t&12 236.05 2,654,27 b,t52.tl 

Total _________________ 
2,556.90 1,36th 297,22 2,e54.27 6,886.41 

IRs. in Lekhsl 
Asee Anat 

23 Other Finaeci a) Liabilities-Current 31st March 2025 31st March 2020 
766.40 18.72 Interest eccrue 
4.59 4.70 Unpaid Dividend (As and when due) 
30.42 67.82 Salary paytbie 
30.66 335.38 tvp onset Payable 
541.10 426.97 

Total ___________________________________ 

As at As at 
24 Other current liabIlitIes 31st March 2025 lIst March 2024 

021 0.21 Ad vance Prows hi ert/Assoc iuten 
123.99 136.55 Liability for statutory peyrnenrs 
124.20 ltt.76 

Total ________________________________________ 

23 Proeioions Current 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 
P rotisior for Employee Bee efits 

0 13 Provision for sroruiry 
e 3 Total .1 

As at An at 
26 Carrer 0 Tax Llabllitieo net) alto March 2025 31st March 2024 

STat Lrahil ties 
Provision frrtncoweTuu (Nut of Ac'vu r,cvTeuandjds) 9.89 
Total 5_ta 

27 Re,ernst from Operations March 2025 March 2024 
Sale of Goods 

157.72 47.83 Domestic 

Sale of Service 
236.92 224.37 Domestic 

Other Operating Income 
0.03 tl Otter sales 

394,97 275.51 
Total ___________________________________ 

Its. in Lakhs) 
year Ended 31st Year eaded Slot 

28 Other Income March 2025 March 2024 
Interest lecome: 

Prom barks 42.20 28.33 

Not Poceig r Esclearge Currency Pluctuanior G air 1.71 

Other Non-Operating Income 
Profit sn sole of lnoe,tmeet (Net) . 274 

Interest Received from Ircome Tat 0.13 2.12 

M mccli avteouo am nuns nvritre n hock . 1020 

otberlncomno 0.31 1.50 
Toeal 44,35 45.51 

len. ir La ItS t) 
Year Ended 31st Year ended 3130 

29 Cost of Materials consumed 
- March 2025 March 2024 

PurcHase of Natural Gao 230.09 42.12 

oroum rriot spares, Dii & 051w r Opt raring Experoen 22.07 31.23 

Oru ipment Rvrnin e & M aintecarce toperoes 48.28 50.05 

Raw Material c sesame d .,-,-..-,.-,--. 205.04 123,40 



30 Employee Benefits tape toe March 2025 March 2524 

Salaries, Warns, Bonus & Others etc. . 355 35 177.54 

Em plapee we Ifa ne en p ennen 0.04 0.03 

Total ttt.31 171,57 

31 Finance Cost, 

Interest to Cohn n5 
Ofhn n Finance Cost 

Total 

9.04 0.95 
0.00 37.75 
15.00 35.30 

32 Other Expenses 
Fear tedS 31st Year ended 31st 

March 2025 March 2024 

To Others 
toter puree Expense 

tatesan d noons 
Insurance & Freight 
cnmmunicanion Enpetse 

Legaland professional charges 
Membership & subscription 
Director Sittint Pens 
ROt Fining Fees 
Payment no the Aaditons 

As etatLltoly So din fees 
Fon Other 

Frintint & Stationery Eopnnsgs 
Office fupensen 
Tnapnlting and Conveyance 
Adeertloement & Sates prnnercion ha pesses 
Hotel, l.nadingan d Onardi nf topenu 
Listing Fees 
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 
B rtlverage & Commission 
Miscellaneous Eu poeses 

Total 

0.01 0.01 
16.01 5.02 
0.28 - 

0.55 0.00 
30.17 23.30 
- 0.03 

10332 27.37 
0.02 - 

0.90 1.70 
1.72 0.55 

1.94 4.47 
- 0.49 
0.55 0.47 
0.02 0.34 
0.25 2.07 
10.37 079 
0.05 - 

21.31 - 

0.43 
- 0.02 
2.t4 0.74 
1.23 25.26 

33 fanning Pen Share March 2025 March 2024 

Profit/I Loss) afton tao for the peon atcribata ble to equity nburehnldens (144.54) 194.551 
Ifs. In Latvhsl 
Weighced Aennaee ruambnr of Eq ulop shones I Sos.) 1369,05,530 13,55,05,531 

Basic [PS Ifs.) )0.01) 10,57) 
Diluted [PS IRs.) 10.11) 10.57) 

Value 5sf Share IRs.) 1,00 3.00 

34 000lingeft Liabi lilies and Commitments 3lsl March 2025 31st Manch 2024 

(A) connintera t Liabilities est pnoeided far in respect of 

fendin t Litinations0 
(all neonate Tar matters 065.25 155.25 

IS) Claims ogal sso the Cow pa np/ Disputed Demon ds sen - 4,sls.uu 

acktoeutedeed as debcs 
Ic) Bank auaeaeoses 

910.os 1,500.00 

(5) Commitments 
Ii) Estimated am oant of contnacts nemainine In be eneca fed an 

to plod account and not provided far (Net of Ad roacusl 

1,521.51 2,SSS 03 

0 The Compa ry's Pc nd lot I itigati ann comprise of claims ogoitut the Company and P noceed inns pondirow ith Tao/ Staosoory/ 0 oveenmeno Author5ien. The Company has ten levied all its pending 

I itigatinnsae d proceed i nrs and has made ad equaoe provisions, wherever requl eed a ad disclosed th econtinger I liahilitien, oihenevera pplicu ble, in its heanciol noaonmeetn. The compan sit cotfi dent of 

neceivirt adjudications in ion fanoari n respect of all its pending liti tatiens. [specie d timint of outflow is not once Ca itable at this state, the matfeps being arderdisyate/ contingent. 

The Compa n V h os not considered those disputed demands/claims os confi se nfl ia bilities, far which, obe outflow of nesources has been conni de red as remote. 

employee Benefit Flats 

Dnfintd Benefit Flat 
0 rat city 
In accord ance en ifh I ndion Acconating Staapd and 19, AcOuanial nolouc'in n wan done in respect of the aforesaid defined benefit pluto based on the eel iousine assume lions'. 

The fol loaning table nets eat 95 estatus of the gratuity and 0 Inn mutants recoenize d in the company's financialstatements as at also March 202t. 

The principal aosum pu ons used Ear the purposes of the actuarial valuations seereaoeollewu. 

Astaumpli005 

lacy oreneth tate 
tire meet Ate 

ho hd rauva I Sates 
Upto 25 years 
Fpom 2510 35 yearn 
Pram 5510 45 yearn 
From 45to 55 pears 

70 yearn 



Financial Assumptions 

The discount note and solo ny increases assosme d are the key financial anna mptions and should be considered together, It is the d 'florence or'gop' between th eso rates whichi a m nrc am porno no thus the 

I odividea Irates in iso lotion. 

Discount Rate 

The rate used to discount other long to rm em ployno ho sefil obligation I both flooded underfunded) shall be determIned by reference to mu rkeo yield at the Boloece date on high qualm 

bonds. In Con eOiino where there is no deep m arketi n such herds lh e market yields) at the Balance shoot date) on government bonds shall be used. T he currency and term of oh ecorparate hood or 
government bond shall ho consi steno with esllmated term of the peon empleyment benefit obliuatiun. 

Salary EecalaOisn Rate 

Tb isis Mona foment'S estimate of the i screasesi n the salaries oft he employees even che long term, estimated future salary i screases shoe ldta ko account of inflation ,ser briny, pnomotion an other 

factors such us supply end demand in the employment market 

IRs. In Lakhsl 
Se. , 

Particulars 
orataity)Fundeul) 

2024.25 
Present Value Obligation 
Present Value of en fended Obligotior 
PairValuoofplar Assets 

4.25 
- 

Net Liability (Asset) 4.20 

(B) Eup eases recognired during the near 
currentOeroicocost 
Past Service Coscand loss!)fais)orcsrtailmonluandseltlement 
Not Interest coon 

_______________________ 

4.25 
- 

- 

Total included in 'Employee Benefit Cons' , 4.25 
lvi) Amoant racagrioad in Other Comprehenoiao Income 

components oO actuarial eain/I osses cr0blieatioos: 

Due tochungo latrancial assumptinrs 
Due ox chaoge in demographic assumptions 
Due to eoperierce adfust me nls 

Return or plas assets eec md log am oanls included a's inoeruoti n come 

_______________________ 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- - 
Amsunlsrecognired in Other Comprehensive Income - - 

lie) Reconciliation of Defined B erelil Obligation 
o poole e Defnrd of nefit Obligotior 

Service cost 
Interest Cost 
Actuarial loss! lualol dale to cliargel nfs'eorcia I assumptions 
Actuarial loss! Igain) due Os cliorgel s demographic assumptions 
Actuarial loss! meals) dan to experience adjust meets 
Benefits Paid 

_______________________ 

_______________________ 

4,25 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Clssing Defined Benefit Obligation 4.25 
(a) Reconciliation of Plan Assets 

Open ire Value of plan assets ' 

IrterestIscome 
tenure to plur assets eecludisgamousts included in interest income 
conoribstions by employer 
Benefits paid 

_______________________ 

- 

- 

- 

- 

____________________ 

Closing Value of Plan Assern - 

(vi) Reconciliation of eel defined honofin liability 
Net openir g provision ir books of accounts 
mployee Benefit Esperse 

Amounts necognige d ir Other Comprehensive Income 
cootribaniars to pl urossets , 

_______________________ 

- 
4,25 

_______________________ 

- 

Closing Prouision in financial statements 4.20 

vii) Cooiptnitiur of the Flao Assets 
Insurer Maraeed Ponds 

_______________________ 

- 

Total _________________ 

levi) Rifarcation of Net Liability as per Schedule Ill 

current l5haO To rm) Cia bilicy 
Non - cenren 0 ILore Term) Liability 

_______________________ 

0.13 
e.t2 

Plot Liability 4.20 

Segment Reporting 
operates mainly is oil and gas exploration & production and all oth eroctivities are incidental thereto, which have si mit or return. Accordiegly there ore nose pa rate reporlu ble segments as require' 

uederlsd AS- 108 ''operating aegmonts,' 

Fepeodisu no towards Corporate Social Renponsihiliep (Ca B) aoioisios, 
Ito the provisions or section 130)5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (rho Act), As fur the relevant provisions of the Act read with Palo 2) lHf) of the companies I Corporate Social e esporsi bility Policy) 

tales, 2024, the company is roqai red to s pond at least 201 of oy eaeonage nut pnofils fdet ormired sod ersectins lea of the Oem ponies Act 2013 and seclio 5 548 oft lie Companies Act lane) made during 

the immed lately oh roe fioa ncia I years. However, as pnrsecti on 155 of corn panes Act 2023, oveny com pony moeting ce rt em criteria shall form the cal tcomm ittee and or dortuke calf actisilies. But 

csmpa OS l5 out of preview of oh ecrileria, Hence CIt provision is eat applicable to the compus p. 

Gross amount neqsi rod Ox bonpont by the company duringthe yeon: Ps. NIL )Previousyear- Rs. NIL). 



38 Rnloted Parly Disclosures 
a) List of Related Parties 

Enterprise one, which Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel is 

ring control 

rp Industries Limited 

Key Management Personnel 
Shag Sanla (Managing Director) 

Premsi tgh Ia nh try Chairman 2nd Director) 
'5. 56° tin Ded h ia (Indeperde 51 Dirnctor) 
a. P riya nko Gala I Independent Director) Resigned w. e f. 24th 

Vishal Palkhiwala (Director and CEO) 
Nayin Chandra Far dry) I ndeperdenn Director) 

N iNto A gatwalia ICompan tn Sec necory) )Ap pointed w.e.F. tst 

Managerial Personnel re Inline 

Mane) Saris 
Mita tanla 

(hI Trannaclions with teintrd Parties 
(Rn. In Lnkhsl 

Name of Related Pony N atute of Relation Trantactia ° 
ygarEnded3tst 

March 2025 

yeargndrd3lnt 

March 2024 

Mr. Shall tania M aragi nr Director 
MataEttai 41.3 t 42.ot 

Mrs. S ho ily Dedh Ia . independent Di rectat Sitting Errs t.25 O.4r 

Mr. Nanin Oh a ndra Fa ndey independent Director Sitting Fees t.tt 1.00 

MS. P riyar ha K Iota Independent Directt r Sitting Fees 0.20 

Mr. Visha I Pa I khiwata Poecati en Director and CEO 
Managerial 

t6,87 15.12 

Mr. Fremnip gIn Sawh ivy Chairman and Ditecter 
talarageta 

152.ta 156.03 

Mrs. NikitaAgarwaila Ctrnpaty Secretary Rrrngnrratitn 3.30 

Mrs.Mita Sayta Reiatine of Key Managenrrnt Fnrsantirl Rertteperne 10.60 t.St 

Mrs. Mhataeia Seiatite of Key Manaretmert Fersarnel tecuricyDeptsittieen 0.06 t.O4 

Mr. Sha ii Saab Key Mona grrnerl Ferstrne t Interest eepensen 53.37 51.12 

Mti. Vid hi Santa Seiatiye of Key Ma nate mrnt F 515am et 
. Loan Its deance 

rnpaid/Seceieiid 
. 

_____________________ 

e4.st 
___________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Deep ltd antries Urn lied 
____________________________________________ 

Knceeprise 05ev, ee hich Key Managtria I 

Persons vi a long with its reiattee is hatinr 

F arc hate at Sat do and 

Sereicrs 
, 24.92 1132.96 

Loan Rrpa id 
_____________________ 

1,59e.n2 
___________________ 

- 

Loan Ta ken 4,297.57 S,S5S.Ot 

nt eresceepensrs 7S t.38 16.73 

atance Wiih Related Panics t End of lb e Fear 
(Rn. In lakht) 

Leant Payable 

Mr. NSa ii Sanla Managing 0 irec tar I Irciudin g mm rest 759.63 715.6t 

Faetbtel _____________________ ___________________ ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Mrs. M ma Santa 

____________________________________________ 

Relatier of Key Ma rage me nt Personnel Other Payable 2.sn 2.43 

Mrs. Mhataaeia trianivraf Key Management Fersonnei Rent Deposit S.7n 3.71 

Mr. Sho ii Sotla Managing Dineclor 
Managenial 

2.65 2.50 
N rrnnnerataor Faya ble 

Managerial, 
Mr. premnirghSawhrry Chainman and Directtr 9.49 11.33 

Semaneratiar Farahie 

Mr. Vinhal Faikhiwala tnecuttte Dirrclorand CFD 
Managetial 

1,24 1.18 
temanerallot Fayabie 

Drrp Industries Limited Enterprise acer which Key Man areriai Laass Papa ble 

Persons et a iotg with its reiatiyr in haying (incitding Interest 9,740.50 S,665.tt 

contra I Faya bin) ___________________ 

Trade Fayab in 

_____________________ 

3,336.50 2,373.73 

Adnasce Faya bte 0.21 o.St 

Natr 

I) The a bate related party tratto ctians hase herr reeiew ed periadicatty by the Baa rd of Directars of the Staapeis'd'ris Ike applicable proylsiansa C the Campa lies Act, 2313, and 

iantiticatian oft he rates beirg changed/trIms thereof and a tnraeed the same. 

im)hntily sndrrcornrnar cyncret are disclosed anN raich whom transaction has taken ptace daringtheyear. 

Si) All tel aged pa my trannactian ha yn beet taken a tars's Inn gth price. 

Iv) Eigaaes wentia ted far Fnetiaas year 202y24 is as per baard If Peak ha ener go limited. 



Fin and all ntrruvlleatn Disclosure 

Categories of Financial Instruments 

The carrying value of Financial I nstrun'tents by categories as or 31st March2025 is at In 'lows 
-- Inn. In takhs) 

Particulars FVrOCI WTPL Amortised Cost lntal 

Financial Assets 
Non- Careen I 

lii Investment 
v- Quoted - - - 

b- Unquoted - - - 

lii) Loas 
liii) Other 1'sascialAtsets - - 

Current 
Ii) Investment 

a.Quvted - - - 

b- Unqutted - - - 

(ii) Trade and Other Receivables 8t.tR 69.19 

(iii) Cash and Oath I quivolents 22.58 22.58 

ut) Other Bunk Rut uncle 151-19 513-19 

(vi Loans 0.10 010 

lvii 06 herFi a vestal Assets 2,405.8a 1,455.98 
_______________________ 

- 

___________________ 

- 2051.25 2,051,25 Total 
al Liabtliliet 

Non- Current 
(ii torrowisgt 11,818.96 11,81638 

Current 
10 Borrow mrs 754.21 754.20 
(CIT rude Paqu bios 5,30837 5,308.07 
limit Other Pita vci al Liabilities 941.11 851.00 

- - 15760.33 10750.33 Tonal 

The carrying value of Fin anti all nstraments by categories as on 31st March 2024 in as follows 
IRs. In Lakhtl 

Particulars FVTOCI FVTPI. Antortitrt3 Cost Total 

Finnnciat Assets 
Not-Carrot 
(ii 

a. Quoted 52.65 - 5235 

b. Uvqsvted - - - 

Iii) LIar - - - 

(liii Other Fitnt,citl Assets - - - 

Current 
(ii letestnnent 

u- Quoted , - - 

b. Urquote d - - 

liii Trade ard Other Receivables - 55.24 50.24 

(Si) cash and Cash tquivulertt - 15.18 18.18 

liv) Other tat h Ba lasses - 523.10 823.00 
Ltats - 0.10 0.10 

(vi) Other Financial Ansutt - 333 2.47 3,632.47 
- 52,05 4,150,90 -4,251.04 Total 

Financial Liabilities 
Non-Ca rrere 

Btrrowings - 7,52750 7,527.61 

Currant 
Ii) oarrowirts - 386.77 388.77 

lii) Trade lana bios - 6,886.41 6,888.41 

(iii) Other Ftnunct al Liabilities ' 42657 428.67 

- - 15,225,45 15,229,45 Total 



ii) Category-wise Classification of Financial Instruments: 

The firanci ol insteu peents are categorisedi n tot hree levels booed on the inputs toed toarni Pc at fair vol an m005u rement as described below - 

- Level - Quoted u oadjusted) market prices in octive markets for id eoticoi ooseoo or liabilities. 
- Level 2 - Va iv aria p nec hn iques for which the I paves p level input that 'voile jfjca nt lathe fair valve measure meet is d ieectly on odirectlv observable. 
- Level 0 - In pups based onsnobserv able market data. 

Valuation Methodology 
Pita ncio I i nstramentn arei nit jail yeecogni ned and suhoequvoll yre-moonered at fair volt e as described below 
-The fair voiuv of investment in quoted investments are measured at quoted price/NAt. 

Tb eunquotedi lovest me ncs are value dusing vale atlas techn iqaes, which em ploys th easy of maekvt observable inputs. 

Quantitative disclosure of faipeala e meusarareent hierarchy far financial ausets 
IRs. in Lakhsl 

Parn,co lane 
Mt anunement 

living 

As at 
31st March 2025 

An at 
Star March 2024 

Financial Ansets 
rdon-Cnrnent 

lii levesifilnert 
a. Quoted Level I - 5285 
b. Unquoted Level 2 

Correct 
(il irvestme 01 

a. Quoted LevelS - 

b. Unquoted Level 2 - 

Total - 52,85 

Financial I nsnruament nleasrarr dat An,ortintd Cost 
The management assessed that fair value af the canh a od cash equivalerts, ether bent balances, trad ereceivabies, at herb rancial assels, trade pavah Inn, bornomings and ether 
current liabilities a pprovimate tIn pir car wipe amsu eto iarrviv due to thy short term maturities of these instre me ntn. 

Fin aerial Rick Mae agement Objecti ace 
TIne Compa ry's risk M anagemeel ira memvrk arcomposses pracai ces relat leg to the idertificatiov, a salvolo, evul uacior, treatme fit mitigation and mop iepnipg of the scrategnc. 

I ard openatios ul cortro is risks as aclnieein g the Comparn/s basis ens objectives. It seeks I omivimit e the adversei mpact of these rioks, thus enabling the Cvmpa of to 
rage markets pportrr ities effectively and e oh ance its lone term competitive adva neage. The focus of risk mona gemvpti st oasspss risks and deploy mitigation measures. 

The Company's activities evpose it to vane cv of fin and a I risks Ca nnelp market risk, credit risk ard liq aid lay risk. The Company h aovuniaua financial assecs such as deposils, other 
receivables and cash and hank balances directly related to the business opnratisns. The Company's principal financial ha bihties comprise of crade and other pavabies. The 

Company's setiar man agem ent's focusi s to foresee the a ppnedictah ilitv aed mirimine potential a dverse effects on the Company's f,eaecial Pc rfvrmsnce. The Company's overall 

risk maeageunent procedures I a minimize the potential a dverse effvcts of heard p1 ma that on the Com pa fly's Fe rfsrmance ore osti iped b eresn der 

The Company's Board, of Qirectars have avena Ii rnspunsibiiity ft n tint estebfslnpi eel ala dovecstght of the Company's rink mar apement ira mvworb. 

The Company's nit k ma pogemert 's carried sup by the ma nagement 'an cansa itatior with the a sard of Directors. They provide princie Ins for overall risk mans gemert. as spell as 

policies csveripg specific risk areas. 

Tine rota enptains tin esosrces af risk ssb ich the entity is avposed as and hose the net joy ma cages the risk. 

Credit Risk 

Cpedit risk is the risk of financial lass to she Company ifs cent smerar coantarpa roy toafinancia I instrs me nt fails to macti Os contractual obligations and arises princiva tly from the 

C ompany's receivables from customers and from ila finaoci a I activities including deposits with harks and other fin ancial irsaruments. 

Ii) Cash and caah tquinalnnte 

The Company corsida rs fact am such as track nocord, sloe of institution, market reputation sod service starda rd t seelect the ha nks with sshich deposits ape ma ista ised. The 
company does not ma mOvie significa Pt deposit ha lances 00 hen than those npqei pad far its day to day operations. crad loris on cash on d cash eqs lea I eros is limited as these are 

generally held an nnses ted in d e pgsitsw jIb banks and f,'narci all nsti tutisns with good credit images. 

(ii) Financial Assets 
The Company' 'tests men profile irclude Government Companies and in dustri as. Accordingly, the company's custnmarcnedit riski s moderate. The Company has a detailed review 

mechanism of overdue castro macreceivables a tyarios 5 teve I sssithie organization to ansune groper attention and focus for realist elan. 



The fallowine are the contractual matL'nitees of financial assets based on contractual resin fleyan 
IRs. In Lakhsl 

Particu Lana UP tO 1 Year 1 Year- S Years Mare That 5 Years Total 

As at 31st March 2U25 
Trade Receisables 6539 - - 6959 
Loans to Getters - - - 

On hen Financial Assets 1,435.39 - 1,403.99 
Total 1,475.36 - - 1475.36 
Aa at 31st Mactb 2024 
Trade Receivables 30.24 - - 30.24 

Loans to Others . - . - 

Cohn t Financial Assets 5,632.47 - 3,632.47 

Total 3,662.71 - - 3,662.71 

Liquidity Risk 
Liq aid Sn nisk is the link that cbs c omponyw ill facni nmenting its obligation associated with the financial liabilities. The Compa ny's approach in ma caging liquidity is to ensure that 

it will have sufficient fands co meet its liabilities when dun wishes! incuerring uoaccu pto his losses. In do leg ch is, management ctnsidn ns bath normal and stressed conditi tnt. 

The company's obiecties into maintain optimam I esetno f I iq aidity to meet its cash and colLa tenal reqoi rome nts. The Compa en rnlies oe a mis of b orrowiogs, Ca pita! and caress 

operating cash flow no meet ics needs foe funds. Tb ecarren t committed lines of credit ann sufficient to meet its short to medism teem nopoesion needs. The company moo itors 
rollin e fonecoscs of ics liou idics reoairements to ensues that it has sufficient cash to meet ooepatiseal needs. 

Ties to hIs below pnovi des ondi scounte d cash flows tovaund 5 son deriyal ion financial ha billtieni nto relevant maturity based on the nemalein e period at the balance sheet dots to the 
contractual eosatarity date and whereapplicablo, cbeineffectinnintenestsatas. 

lea, In Lakhn) 

Particalarn Up to 1 Year 1 Fear- S Yrant Mane Than 5 Fears Total 

At at alt! Manch 2015 

Not Corner 
- 11,916,96 - 11656.96 

Othon FinanciaL Liabilities 

Curnent 
734.20 - - 754.20 

Tnnde Poyo hies %308.07 - - SA0a,07 

00 herR n oscia I Liabilities 841.10 - - 641 .10 

Total . 6,9a3,37 11,656.96 - 16,760.33 

An at 31st March 2024 

N at Cunnatt 
7,027.60 - 7327.60 

Other F isa trial Liabilities - - 

Cunrett 
Borrowings 583.77 - 368,77 

Trade Pave htes 6,836.41 - . 6666,41 

Other Financial Liabil ition 426.a7 - - 426.67 

Total 7,101.65 7,527.60 - 15,225.43 

Market Risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fain sal an of lx tare cash hews of a financial instna m ott will fluctuate becausns 0 changes in market prices. Market ris kcomprises three types of 

rinks'. Fore ign cunnency risk, 'interest risk and other price ni nk such as commodity ssk. 

Interest nate nitk 
The company' seupasanr to th enisk of changes i rmarkett pterest rates relates prime thy to debts basing floating rate of is tenest. Its o hi ectisni n ma naging iti inte rest race risk is 

to ensure that it always maintainssu f6ci cnn bead room to cover incenest payment snow at! icipalyd cash fi ouss whir h are regularly resume d by the soard. 

Effect ot Profit Effect on Profit 
Chaegeo in 

Pantictalunt Befone tax Slat March Before tat 31st totenent eanel .2025 Marc3n.202D 

Non Cnnrent & Current Bornoinings -19 tyi leo. Ouf 159.na) 
t.55% 6106 3939 

(ii) Foreign Currency Risk 
Foreign currency risk is the nisb than the fain value or future cash flows of an esposurew ill flactua Os because of chanensi n foreign euchunge sotee and arises where transactions are doer in foneign 

arises mainly where neceiv ablen and pa yabtnn exist dun to transactions entered itt fonei pn currenci en. The Grasp evafu a ten soc h aces rat enoposurn arising from foreign currency 

onsan d follows ap prosn d policy panametern uti lioing fonasa rd fornigs exchange cotntnacts whenever fe I tnecenoa ny. The 0 roup does not entnr lots financiali notru ment transactions ton gra dingo 

speculative purpose. Tb ncarryingamontets of the com ptny's anhe dged foreign rurmnry trannaccions at the end oft hu nepo nOing peniods as follows: 

Aunt 3103 Manch.2025 An at 3156 March2024 

Fanticulars Amount Amount Amoatt Attnoant 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ PC it Lakhal IRe, in Lakhtt ff0 in Lakhst IRs. it Labhnl 

Account Payakle 
LIOD lgquivaient itt) O.7u t°L92 

(iii) Cointnoditf Rink 

Ths Company in eoposed to the wssement ir the puce of key raw materials and other traded goods in the d owenticas d intansatiosnat ma rkets. The Company has in placn policies 

to mans re enposane to fluctuationi n pricnn of ke yraae material asedi 5 096 ration The Company entens ieto contracts for procure meet of naus materials and traded a oads, mast 

oft he transactions unen born tenm fiend price contna cot and a0ew oransocti ons are long term fixed price contracts. 

(ivi Capital Management 
The Company wanagnn its cayl tat to be able to cooti tacos as goise concern while waoiminin g th eretaros to si, a neboldens chnosgh 0 pti minanion of the debt and equity hal 
For the purpose t fcxiculatin g geanng ratio, debt is de fitted as noncurrent and cunnent borrowings (secluding derivatives). Equity inciad en all ca pital tnd ness rues of the Company 
attnibotab 1° to equity laol ders of the Company. The rompa ny is tot subject t oeonornu un im posedc spite lrequinywentn. The board ccvi nue the capi tal etruccure and cost of capi tat 

I basis but has not set specific careetn far enani n 5 ration. The rink nassaci atod unit hvach class at c a phal are ats a cons id erod as part oft he risk reaiieuss Fresco ted to the 
esapdof nireclors. 

IRs. In takhni 
Mat Aunt 

S Out March 2025 31st March 2024 

Total esrrooaings (iscisdiog citnneoe en aturitiesf 12,611.16 7.a16,37 

Less: cash and tank Ba lances 575.77 536,16 

Less: cnrne it Investments - - 

Net Debt IA) 12,oas.39 7,380,19 

gqs by Sit ann capital and Cohen Equity IN eN 43,665.44 04,42a .59 
Total Equity 16) 43,865,44 44,425,St 
Total equity and Net Debt ICeACtI 55, 0.83 S1,805.7t 
Gearing Ratio i Al/Ic) 22% 14% 



41 Business Combination 

Ant algamation of Deep Energy Renounces Limited I' Transferor Company-i) Sorela Oil and Gas Priaate Limited ('Transferor Company- V) with the Company 

The Board of Di rectors of the Company in its meeting held on Sn norm ben 15, 2022, food approved the Schemno f Amo I gomotito under Sections 230-232 of the companies Act. 2003 and in the matson of 

Scheme of Amalgamotio n of Deep Energy t esources Limited ('Transferor Compa ny-li, Soda Oil and 000 Prieate Limited Transferor company- 2) with Pro bho Eve rgy Limited I previ onsly Known as P ra hha 

onrgy Private Limited ('Transferee Compavy°I with ned their respective thoro holders and creditors - The Sch eme inter a tio provides forth erevenne merger of Transferon Co mpa of 1 and Transferor 

camyooy 2into Tronsferee Company and asconsideration,issaeeqaicyshares ofohe Companyto allalreslrareholdensofTransferorctmyany land Transferor Company 2traccardancnmiththe Share 

scoop tac'o mentioned in thy Scheme. TIre aforesaid Scheme was sancri ased by Hoo°ble Nation at company Lois Tn hasral (NCLTI Ah meda hod B ench side order dated August 30, 2024- The Scheme has 

become effective from Septem her 22] 2024 a par ff1 inn of the certified copy of the orders pa ssed by NCLT with the reloeati tegistran of Compa vies - All th osvsets tiabiltcies, reserves and narplao of the 

Transferor Compa op S and Tranafe ro r Company 2 have beer transferred to and nesiedi r rhe Transferee Comyr ry. The Appointed Date of the Scheme ft April 01, 2022, 

Accounting Treatment 
Cnvseqoent 00 0 lie sche on ecoming into effect andi naccorda flue with the Oh are away rail onnshni red in the scheme] the Campo fly has at lotted its leh% 5b31 equity ahareso f te. 11- each )fally pa id-apI 

to the eta my ohanehatders of Deep Energy tesoances Limited l'Tnansfe ran company-Cl aIr d 1aela Oil and Gas Private Limited with the cam pa ny VTra nsfenar company- 2') - As an integral part of the 

Scheme and upon the ochema cam'tng isle effect no the tffectiee Oate and with effect from the Appointed Dare, the auth orinad sharoc a phal of rho Transferor company i of IN t 12,00,00,000 Indian 

topees Thirty Two Crone I, comprised of 3,20,00,000 (Three crone Twenty Lahb I Equity Sharon having face eaton at IN t 10 find ian tapeot Ten) each- Pa rthnr rhe auth noised sharnc a yitat of the Transferor 

company 2- of IN t t,72,01,000 Ii rdiar St pens Eight crone Seventy Two La fob and Sighta One Th rasar dl, cam prised of 72,20,100 ISener t5 Tao/a LakE 'twenry tighr Thassa nd One Hundred) Equity Shares 

having face vaiae af iNt 10 (Indian Ca pens Tno) each and 15.000000 (lifters Latch) preference Shares having face eataa of IN t 10 (Indian Ropees Ten) each, shall slond rons otid ated and vested it and 

merged with the auth orisod share to piral of the Transferee Campa sy. Afterctns i derintcorsoli dat ian rfthe aatborisnd share capital nfl he Transferor Company 1 and the Trarvfnrar Company 2 with the 

art harised share capitat of the Transferee Company as oh ocean d a onus issuance by the Transferee Company and vah-d iv isios of the Equ iry e ha ret of the Transferee Campane , the auth opined share 

to pira I of rhe Tra nsferne Campanys ball slap denhoncn d 00 INS 54,07,45,700 (Irdiar Eu pnes Sisry your Crore SneEr Lahb lorry Eight Th oasand and Senor Hs r d red), comprising into 15,31,40,100 I Ftfry 

night Crone Eighlyomn Lakh tarry Eighr Thtasand and One Hundred) Equity Shares at face value of Itt 1)indias tepee One) each and 52,ht,tno (fifty Tmo Lakh SiyThSusand and Sinty) Preference 

Shares having facevaiao of iNt 10 lindior tupnnn Ten) each, 

A btsiness camhir ati orison lvintnrtitinssrbuni nesnesan der comm or conical is a business comhin all on in mhicha i ofthe comhioing entitles or huninesono ore airi matnty controlled by th esamo ya rho 

or pa Gins herb beforn and afnn r the basi ness nombi rarion nod the corrrai is net trausiutry- The tranna colons bermens enriti en under common control are sped fica it p cannon d by and AS 103. Such 

transactions are accounted far asiog Olin poa hog-sf-lore rest method- T heassers and liaholitins of th nacqal red esrity are recognised at t heircar tying amasnrsv f the Compa ny's fir anniiisrarnmnnts No 

adfustments are made t ornflnct fair nalans or recognise any rnvv assets or V abilities- Tb ecomponents of gtaiiy of the ucqai red companion are added ta che sam ecomynterto aol ithin the tampa ny's 

equity. The diffnrnncn, if a ny, hetweer rhe am auncs recorded as shore capira Cnn aed pius any additi oral cars idnration in the farm of cash or ocher assets and the amoanr ol strarec a pEat of the 

traesfyrrv d ro capital reserve and is preseste d separately from other capital reveryns - The Csmpo sy' sshores issued in corsi de ration far the acqai rod tom pa vies are recogntoed from the 

moment tha ocqai red companies arni ectaded in th ose financial stole mnnts and the financial siareme nrs of the commonly controlled entities mould b ecombi nod, rerraspnctivety, as if the transaction 

had occvrredarthnhnoissioesfrbnnartiesreeoartine oenisd enesnnted 

Restated statement of Eatance Sheet fop the year ended 31 March 2022 

IRs. In Lahhsl 

Particulars 
As an a itt March 

2122 (Reps pled) 
Addition/ 

glimit onion 
At at 31st March 

2022 (RestatEd) 

Assets _________________________ ______________________ 

(1) Non Carpet t Assets _________________ _______________ ______________ 

Properly, Plavr & tqn ipmnnl ' isa 31 13th 1 

(hI Capital monk- in -progress oS,uat 27 1, 194,Sn lh,t75.ts 

(Cf Intangible Assets - 30,0e25f 31,t52.sh 

(dli ntangibl nassntsue da r development - - 

In) Ptranciat ____________________ __________________ ________________ 

fill nnesimnnta - 77a54 776.44 

(ii) Loan 0,10 - 0,10 

(iii) Others 455- tv - 455.03 

If) Deferred Tao Assets (Net) - - 

In) Orhnr Ntn Carton I Asters 255 150 54 132.ts 

Total N ot Ctrrent Assets is,ias.71 34,092,E3 S0,231.3h 

(2) Csnneta Assets ____________________ _________________ ________________ 

fnejo . bIt ,7a 

(hi 
Financial Assets _________________ ________________ 

I nsnsrmnnts 

____________________ 

- 0 

Ii) Tru de recea cables - l2tt 12,tf 

liii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2- an u_So 6,40 

)iv) to oh Ba Iarcns other than (III) above - 20-40 20,40 
(v)t_aaon - - - 

(vi) Others b,a0274 Con h,h02,92 

Currnnt Tao Asnero Inenl - 1,21 1,21 

Id) Other Current Assets 14531 C47 140,05 

Total Current Assets 7,sto.th ei,se 7,652.39 

Total Assets 23,720.ha 3e,134.17 17,064,77 

tquisy ____________________ __________________ ________________ 

(a) tqu hy Share Capha I Su7Se (20740) 129,96 

I hI Other Equity t,82n.ln 32,951-80 42,781,90 

Total Eqaity ia,iE0,55 32,701,40 42,011,95 

Liabititiet _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

(1) N ott Current Liabilities ____________________ __________________ ________________ 

financial Liabilities _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

- 1,10735 1,107.35 

(hI Other Noncurrent Liahiliries 207-10 - 207.1) 

Provision 231-74 ' 231,74 

Id) Oeterre 4 Tan Lia bilities IN en) )L571 41-94 39.97 

Total N at Carrani Liabilities 436,57 1,149,29 1,556,16 
(2) Current Liabilities _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

I Liahi fries _____________________ ___________________ 

III horton/logs eoCao 25521 to) .zi 

(C) Trade fayuhles _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

Ia) Torat outstanding dun of f,qicrtar d Small grteryni sns 40-11 - 4th 

I hI Tofu I aurstaodirg dunn of crndi torn other Oboe Micro and Small Enterprises 11,04530 3,81 11,052,93 
hail Orb ens 1,413.84 9.02 1,523,46 

hI Other Current Liabiticies 23-20 14.05 44.05 

Provisions .."l: . . - - . - 

Id) Current Tao Liahilirins )Ner) . -, , - 

rob I Carrest Liabilities -- ----  j/i' ''a, 13,132,15 233.51 13,355,65 

Total Liabi)itias - - ", - - 'i\ 13,Sht.12 1.3)2,00 14,951.82 

Total Enuile and Liabilities - (iCf ifl.4L,._t -'t 23,229-571 34,13420 51,063.77 

N 
4 (1 

0, 

7 



Restated statement of protit and toss tot the year ended 31 Match 2022 
IRs. In L3kh t) 

Particulars 

year ceded 31st 
March 2022 

iRenoz1et' 

- . 

Addlttot/ 
fttminattot 

Year Ended 31st 
Munch 2022 

LRt3tu28i 

trom 0 perations . 43.44 43.43 

Othee t tcsme 13-28 235.19 lIt .47 

It, Total Income CL + II) 11.2t 258.62 269.90 

IV. Expenses __________________ ________________ 

La) Cost of Matnri a Is Consumed 

____________________ 

- - - 

b) Employee Benefits Expenses 0.22 12.14 22.35 

It) Finance toot 8.84 42.36 51.20 

d) Depeet iation & Amortization Expenses . 8-94 6,94 

e) 0th en txpensen 5.98 52.71 58.89 

Tottt Expenses 15.03 114.15 lIt .18 

V. Profit 8 efore Tan ttt-tV) 3.75) 144,47 140.72 

Vt. Tat Expenses. ________________ 

(a) Current Tax 

____________________ 

. 

__________________ 

0.12 0,52 

)b) Tax relating to Eariixr 'ears _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

Deferred Tax . (032) 30,12) 

Net Tat Expenses , 0,40 0,40 

VII. PnofiE for The Year (V-yE) 3,75) 144.07 180.32 

VI tt. Dshte Comprehensive tncome 30CC) _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

)a)ttemsntatwilloeOberetlansified tnprofitsnlosn __________________ ________________ 

Ci) tnmxanure ment xf define d benefit x btiga Eions 

____________________ 

_______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

(ii) Income Tax relating no aboxe _____________________ ___________________ 

I hI Items nba txsi II he enclansified no profit er loss 

_______________________ 

_______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

Other Comprehensive tncornen for the year - - - 

ts.TotaI Coonpeeh ensive oct me!) Expense) for The Penn )Vtt+Vttt) 3.75) 144,07 140.32 

Resented statement of profit and foss for the year tnded 31 March 2822 
Its. te Ltkhsl 

Particulars 
For the Pt ar ceded 

31st March 2022 
Additional I' 

etimation 
Revised For the 

Pear ended 51st 
Macrh 2t77 

________ 

Net cash flows from! (used in) x perati r tactwiOies CA) 3,3 21.84 (3,1 21.84) ___________________ 

Net cash flows fnom / (nixedi xl innnesEi ng acCixities (8) 14,538.74) 4,633.74 ___________________ 

Net cash flows fnom / ) ssedi r) financi n 6 actifiti en IC) 
tt. Total Income (I + tI 

364.71 (86631) ___________________ 

11.28 Th8.t2 2tn.to 

Pt itsxsxisg is none for the adjantme ntn made to assets and liabilities during the x ma Iga mxtisn process, leading to the fnrera life oft he Ca pinat reserve. 

)ts.ln Laths) 
Particulars PEPL SDGPL DERL Amoutt 
P nope rIp, Plant and P quipmenn'x - - 131,44 151.66 
Capital work-i n-net press 17,414.99 . 1,134.58 ln,545.54 

tetanp,i ble Assets - - 12,852.53 31.952,56 
143.15 0.61 29 25 573.01 

ins ertnrien 7,271.13 18.34 41389 7,714.77 
Trade Reteinablas - - 

Cant and Cuss Eqxisalsnts ' - 

Othon finoecia I assets - 13 53 - 53,53 

ctberosnets - - - 

Total Assets 25,273,64 73.4t 33,627,94 58,975.06 
Finance tease - - - 

Trade Payabien - . - 

CurrernardDefnrredtax - ' . - 

Othen financial liabilities - - - 

Othen liabilities & pronisioes 14,393.37 41.15 174,83 14,604.35 

tnncnvns and 1arp1es 3,629,23 4,214.98 31,t16.31 42,900.56 
Total Lia bllhies and Reserves ln,023.oo 4,245.13 35,231.18 57,504.91 

N no Asnntn/ I Lia bilities and renensaen) (A) 7,245.04 -4,171.65 '1,603,23 1,470.16 
Allotment of Eqs my S hates to new skare holdenx (8) _______________________ _____________________ ___________________ 

11,369.04) 
Ernnsnment cxnceiixtinn (CI ____________________ __________________ ________________ ____________________ 

on irnestmeotn ID) - 

Capital Resets eon acconnt of Ama ipamation )Al- (9)- (C(')o( _________________ _______________ ______________ 
101.10 



42 Relationship with Struck off Companies 

The Company has not carried Out any tronsacti otis acm h tom ponies struck off and ersection 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section See ofthn Corn paoies Act, 1956. Tlanre is no OLrt5ta nding beta ncr 

us at 31st March 2O2R in case of said struck off company. 

43 Ba lar ten of Other Current Liabilities, Trade Receivables and Trod n Payabins are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustments if any. 

44 tr Olin op in ion of the Management, current assets haee a eatue or mats a Riot in the ordinary tours e of b asiressa 01 coat eqa at to the amount at which they are otated accept w herein d stated oth erwise 

45 Precious period figures haee been regrouped, re-classified and re- arrange dwhelefoer coon idere dnecessary 0 otonfirm Roth rtairert year's ctaostCitation. 

46 The M cA wide notification doted March 24,2021 has a mended Scheda Ic Itt to the Companino Att,2013 in eronect ofce la in disclosures. The Company hoo incorporated up prapriate thangen in oh r aboee 

47 Additional information as requirrd an den pa2of Genera t trstrsatti on of Dieison It of Schedutn tilt the Companies Act, 2013 

e7a flit company boo not carried oat any revaluation of Propr roy, Plant and fquipmeei in any of the period reported in the Financial Statement hence re porting is rot applicable. 

47b The Company does not hone any besso ml property as deflne dander the Orrami Transactions Prohibition) Act, Snug (dl of 1988) or d the rulesm a de thereunder, to proceed ire has beeni r itiatnd or 
priding agairot tbn Cart pa fly for any heuo mi pin ye rty under the aenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, anOn (45 of 10101 and the rules madr the ieonde 

47c The Comp any dees tot hoer any th org rs or satisfaction, avhich is yet to br registr red with tot beyond the nRotutory period 

47d The tomporydeesrotbaeeanysoch transuctianwbith is rotrecordrd inthe hooksofotcoanto thothas beersurrendered ondiscioand asincome daringtheyearsntbntax asseosmentsusderthe 
Income Toe Act,enel (Such as search or saraey tracy oRb Cr relevant proylolon s oft he incame Too Act, Soul). 

47e The company baa not a dyanee d or loon e don raeste d funds to any other person(s) or entity) irs), including foreign entities I inte rinedia rico) with the and nootardisg that the intermediarys hail: 

)a) S irecft yoni nd irectty lend or incest math erpersors orrn till en identi fled its any mauner mhaRsoeeeo by or on behatf of the Company (U Emote nnieficianies) or 

I bl Proc ide any guorontee, 5 etarity or thr like to oron behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

47t Term toots were applied for the ponpos e for sob ich the it ans were obtained. 

479 The Company has not been declared ao ussd iful d nfauitnr by any bank or finanti ot iraRitat ion or other lend erie actor dante with tbe guidelines on anilfal defaulter issued by the Receive no nk of India. 

4t Pigares of corresponding penn'i ats yearhaee been negraaprd /rearranged wbrreeer netennaty, to make them compambie. 

49 The tanool idated Pitasti al etatements were presented at as d it camm'ftre and then app roved by th a Board of Directors en mm May, 202e. 

As per our report st enne date attached jndorbrhfo2oar,17 

e__oA____) 

Poe M ahendra N, Shah & Co. Prrmsirgh a awht ny halt I aala 

trrrd Accountants Chairman & ' Managing Director 
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- Mis t atk iwata Nikita Agarwatta 

Mem h rshi p Na, F-345744 Director & CEO Company necrntory 
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